
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
August 17, 2015

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the August 3, 2015 Regular Meeting.

b) Cancel the August 31, 2015 Regular Meeting as two regular meetings will have 
already taken place in the month of  August.

c) Council to set September 8, 2015 at 6:05 p.m. as the date for a Public Hearing 
for the FY 2015-2016 Budget.

d) Council to set a Public Hearing for September 8, 2015 6:05 p.m. to consider a 
Zone Change of Lots 6 and 7, Ridge Estates Subdivision from R-1 to 
Agriculture. 

e) Acknowledgement of a claim from Diana Crystal for personal property damage 
in the amount of  $941.78 and refer the claim to the city’s insurance carrier.

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims

b) Request for payment of claim by warrants for Water Extension District 105,  
Reganis 12th Avenue and approve the Resolution.

c) Request for payment of claim by warrant for Paving District #312, Reganis 12th 
Avenue and approve the Resolution.

8. Financial Report:

a) Council to receive the July 2015 Financial Report.

9. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor License 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 1 / 152



2

Commission regarding the appointment of Bart Shively as the Chili’s Liquor 
License Manager.

10. Subdivisions & Public Improvements:

a) Council to consider the final plat of Lots 7, 8, & 9, Block 6A, Panhandle 
Cooperative Subdivision, a replat of Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative 
Subdivision and approve the Resolution.

b) Council to consider an Ordinance to Vacate Lots 6 and 7, Ridge Estates 
Subdivision (first reading).

11. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to receive additional information  regarding the establishment of a 
Community Redevelopment Authority and give direction to staff.

b) Council to consider an agreement with the Nebraska Department of 
Environmental Quality for the receipt of $100,000 of grant funds to be used to 
purchase a wheel loader and mulch screen.

c) Consideration and approval of specifications for the purchase of one, new, used 
or demonstrator front wheel loader and authorize City Clerk to advertise for 
bids to be received until 2:00 p.m. September 8, 2015.

d) Council presentation regarding the FY 15/16 Budget clarification and 
recommendation to combine all sanitation rates (trash, yard waste and single 
stream recycling) into one single rate.  

e) Council to consider repealing a grant application for the Scottsbluff Flood Risk 
Assessment and Mitigation Plan, an optional add-on to the Hazard Mitigation 
Plan. 

f) Council to receive an update on the Comprehensive Plan.

g) Council to receive an update on the close out of Ave. I and liquidated damages 
to Simon Construction.

h) Council to receive an update on safety issues regarding playground equipment 
at Frank Park and give directions to staff.

i) Council to consider amending the Electronic Waste Services Agreement with 
Electronic Recyclers International Inc. (ERI).

12. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance regarding the Annexation of a Gap Parcel of  
Five Oaks Subdivision, containing  .06 acres, more or less in the NW ¼ of 
Section 14, Scotts Bluff County, NE (third reading).

b) Council to consider an Ordinance relating to confidentiality of information 
provided for economic development purposes.

c) Council to consider a Resolution authorizing additions to the handicapped 
parking spaces. 

13. Executive Session 

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 2 / 152



3

14. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

15. Council reports (informational only):
16. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
17. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 3 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the August 3, 2015 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 4 / 152



         Regular Meeting 

         August 3, 2015 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Monday, August 3, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on July 31, 2015, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 

public. that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the council meeting 

should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in city hall; provided, the city council could 

modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  a similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, made available to 

radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and KDUH, and the Star Herald.  

The notice was also available on the city’s website on July 31, 2015.  An agenda kept continuously 

current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk at all times from publication of 

the notice to the time of the meeting.   

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged 

all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s 

review. The following Council Members were present: Jordan Colwell, Randy Meininger, Raymond 

Gonzales, Scott Shaver and Liz Hilyard. absent: None.  

 Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were none. Mayor 

Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none. Moved by 

Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member Colwell that, 

1.  “The minutes of the July 20, 2015 Regular Meeting be approved,”  

2. “The absence of Council Member Hilyard from the July 20, 2015 Regular Meeting be approved,”  

YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and Hilyard.  “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None.   

 Moved by Council Member Shaver,  seconded by Mayor Meininger  “that the following claims 

be and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated 

in the list of claims dated August 3, 2015, as on file with the  City Clerk and submitted to the City 

Council,”  “YEAS”, Gonzales,  Colwell, Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

CLAIMS 

ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES LLC,UNIFORM PREP.,15;  AHLERS BAKING INC,DEPT 

SUPPL,51.67;  ALAMAR CORP,CIP-PO SUPPLIES,1362.7;  AMAZON.COM 

HEADQUARTERS,MISC.,412.17;  ANDREW HAYWARD,CON SRV, 800;  ANITA'S 

GREENSCAPING INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,4566.16;  ANTHONY J MURPHY,LINCOLN 

TRAINING COST - MURPHY,239.35;  AUTOZONE STORES, INC,VEH MAINT,38.22;  BLUFFS 

SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,JAN SUP,552.81;  BRADY, JONATHAN,CON SRV,198;  BRUCE 

ROLLS, DEP SUP,99.99;  CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONTRACTUAL,73.7;  CARR- 

TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.,SUPP,8.05;  CASH WA DISTRIBUTING,CON SUP, 1457.45;  

CELLCO PARTNERSHIP, CELL PHONES, 504.95;  CEMENTER'S INC,DEPT SUP, 216.68;  

CITIBANK N.A.,DEPT SUPPLIES, 278.4;  CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEP SUP,290.08;  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 5 / 152



CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,DEP SUP, 1231.32;  CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

INC.,WAGE ATTACHMENT,222.16;  CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT SUPPL, 227.01;  D & H 

ELECTRONICS INC.,GRD MTC,43.45;  DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC., VEHICLE 

MTNC,782.69;  ECKERBERG, PHILLIP,SCHOOLS & CONF,72;  ENERGY LABORATORIES, 

INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,4145;  ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS SOUTH, INC,CONTRACTUAL 

SVC,105.8;  ESIQUIO RIOS JR,CON SRV,468;  FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION, 

POSTAGE,175.6;  FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC,VEHICLE MTNC, 892.87;  FREMONT MOTOR 

SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC,VEHICLE PARTS, 31.89;  GAM & BSM INC.,VEH MTC,1445;  GENERAL 

ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION, SUPPLIES, 319.05;  GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, 

INC,TRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIP FOR 27TH & 2ND AVE, 6124.47;  GI HOSPITALITY,SCHOOLS & 

CONF,299.85;  GILBERT CARRIZALES,CON SRV,414;  H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD, 

METERS, 2373.75;  HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,5280.55;  HEILBRUN'S INC.,VEH MTC,638.78;  

HELLING, MERLIN,MISC,475;  HODGES, JOSHUA H,CON SRV,200;  HULLINGER GLASS & 

LOCKS INC.,BLD MTC,174.75;  ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457,DEF COMP,1325.14;  IDEAL 

LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,SUPP,223.77;  INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, 

INC,GRD MTC,84.88;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,BKS,242.73;  INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE,7-3 WITHHOLDINGS,65678.53;  INTRALINKS, INC,EQUIP MAIN,300;  INVENTIVE 

WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,DEP SUP,109.9;  JAMES H. NEUWIRTH,CON SRV,10000;  JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,DEP SUP,96.94;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,GRD MTC,79.8;  JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,EQP MTC,45.74;  JONATHAN BAKER,SWM LES,60;  JONATHAN P VAN GALDER, 

CON SRV,36;  KAWASAKI KORNER,EQP MTC,158.28;  KING WILLIAM,FIREARMS RANGE, 

25.2;  KIRK BERNHARDT,CON SRV,108;  KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY,PVC, CPLGS,SEALANT FOR 

27TH & 2ND TRAFFIC SIGNAL,838.67;  LINCOLN JOURNAL STAR,SBSCRP,673.2;  M.C. 

SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,ENG. SERVICES FOR SEAL COATING,53606;  MAILFINANCE 

INC,RNT MACH,493.76;  MENARDS, INC,ST. REPAIR SUPP - RIVER ROCK,469.4;  MIDWEST 

MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC,SUPP - MINI BULBS, FUSES, ETC.,335.77;  MIRACLE RECREATION 

EQUIPMENT,GRD MTC,1013.27;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS, 

19537.73;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,EQUIP MAINT,1381;  NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER 

DISTRICT,ELECTRICE,28223.6;  NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC,VEHICLE REPAIRS,14.5;  

NEOPOST, POSTAGE, 300;  NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY, INC.,DEPT SUP,127.52;  

NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,DEPT SUP,554.48;  OREGON TRAIL 

PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC,BLD MTC,117;  PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, 

INC,DEPT SUP,81;  PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,294;  

PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY,CONTRACT,4964.31;  PATRICK & KRISTIN MAAG,SPC 

EVT,800;  PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC,GND MTC,533.78;  PEPSI COLA OF 

WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC,CON SUP,363.9;  PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HSA,12485.91;  

POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,300.97;  REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.,GRD MTC,3400.77;  

REGIONAL CARE INC,HEALTH INS. PREMIUM,63784.67;  REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL 

CENTER,EMS SUPPLIES,13.51;  REGISTER OF DEEDS,DEPT SUP,16;  RICHARD JOHNSON,CON 

SRV,907.81;  RICHARD P CASTILLO,CON SRV,378;  ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER 

DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,1877.29;  RR DONNELLEY,DEPT SUPPL,199.69;  S M E C,EMPLOYEE 

DEDUCTIONS,238;  SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,EQP MTC,362.75;  SHERIFF'S OFFICE,DEPT 

SUP,28.9;  SIMON CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE,2358.63;  SNELL SERVICES INC.,BLDG 

MAIN,200;  SOURCE GAS, MONTHLY ENERGY FUEL,1781.83;  SPENCER MCMURTRY,DEP 

SUP,193.42;  STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES, 2353.25;  STATE OF NE.,CONTRACTUAL, 525;  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 6 / 152



STATE OF NEBR, MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE, 290.92;  STEVE DECKER,GRD MTC, 809;  

STEVE W. HODGES,CON SRV,216;  SUBWAY, CIVIL SERV. SUPPLIES, 28.25;  SWANK 

MOTION PICTURES INC,SPC EVT,351;  THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA 

INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,5.85;  THE PEAVEY CORP,INVEST SUPPL,137.1;  THOMPSON 

GLASS,SUPPLIES,2.04;  TLC, INC.,GRN MTC,265.99;  TOPKOTE INC,FINAL PAYMENT FOR 

CHIP SEAL PROJECT,587539.04;  TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER,PSTGE,500;  TOYOTA MOTOR 

CREDIT CORPORATION,HIDTA CAR LEASE,383.99;  TRAFFIC PARTS, INC,PUSHBUTTON SW. 

FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS,76;  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,FEES,348;  UNITED STATES 

WELDING, INC,WELDING SUPP - ROD,74.1;  UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC,DEPT 

SUPPL,176.86;  US BANK,FEES ON '15 LEASE/RENTAL BOND ISSUANCE,650;  US BANK,DEP 

SUP,62.79;  VAN DIEST SUPPLY COMPANY,MOSQUITO SPRAY,3407.5;  WELLS FARGO 

BANK, N.A.,RETIREMENT,29268.12;  WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,DEP SUP,46;  

WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,GRD MTC,323.43;  WESTERN PLAINS BUSINESS 

FORMS INC, DEPT SUPPLIES,118;  WIN INVESTMENTS INC,CONFERENCE,189.9;  WYOMING 

FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC,FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES,145.24;  YELLMAN, 

ABBIGAIL,REIMB,84.48;  ZM LUMBER INC,GRD MTC,58.49; REFUNDS: JEANETTE LARA 

49.46; DIANE CAMPIONE 36.33; FTC EXPRESS 2.88; TERRY JESSEN 3.08. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn explained the Requisition Certificate for reimbursement of expenses for 

the 2015 Lease Rental Bond.  This will finalize the purchase of the properties for the downtown plaza 

project.  Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to authorize the 

Mayor and the Leasing Corporation President to sign the requisition certificate for payment of legal fees 

and reimbursement of downtown building purchases on the 2015 Lease Rental Bond,” “YEAS”, 

Gonzales,  Colwell, Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Finance Director Griffiths presented the June 2015 Financial Report to Council.  The report 

continues to show growth in the sales tax revenue. 

 Marlin Duncan from the Valley Bowl Fun Center approached the Council regarding the 

expansion of his outdoor area.  He has extended the fence by 24 feet to add a miniature golf course, which 

requires a modification to his existing liquor license.  The expansion is within the guidelines of the 

Nebraska State Patrol, and he has not had any liquor license violations.  Police Chief Spencer submitted a 

Memo to the Council regarding this expansion, and had no problems with the request.  Moved by Council 

Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to made a positive recommendation to the 

Nebraska Liquor License Commission regarding the addition to the Valley Bowl Liquor License,” 

“YEAS”, Gonzales,  Colwell, Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Hunter Maglitto from Elks Lodge 1367 approached the Council regarding his appointment as 

manager of the Elks Liquor License.  He explained that he has worked at the Elks since December, and 

historically, the Elks has not had any issues serving minors.  He explained that during large parties and 

receptions, all attendees are carded and will have wristbands showing if they are over 21 or not.  City 

Attorney Olsen questioned Mr. Maglitto regarding the inventory and if staff have received the proper 

training.  Mr. Maglitto  responded that he controls the inventory, and all employees will receive the 

required alcohol server training.  Police Chief Spencer previously conducted an interview with Mr. 

Maglitto and did not have any concerns about recommending him as manager of the liquor license.  

Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to make a positive recommendation 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 7 / 152



to the Nebraska Liquor License Commission regarding the appointment of Hunter Maglitto as the Elks 

Liquor License Manager,” “YEAS”, Gonzales,  Colwell, Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” 

None.  Absent: None. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn explained the noise permit request from Robert Mobley for his business 

located at 813 East Overland.  He is requesting a noise permit for every Thursday night from 5:00 p.m. to 

10:00 p.m.  This permit would be subject to the  Police Department responses if there are a number of 

calls and complaints as a result of the noise permit.  Council agreed that the time period should be limited 

to 30 days.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to approve the 

Application for a Noise Permit from Robert E. Mobley at 813 East Overland (Midwest Slingers) for 

Thursday evenings, from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. for a 30 day period,” “YEAS”, Gonzales,  Colwell, 

Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Assistant City Manager Johnson presented the proposal from Twin Cities Development to prepare 

the Certified Community Recertification Application for the City of Scottsbluff.  They will use actual 

hours at a billable rate of $75 per hour to determine the final cost, which is estimated at $2,500 for the 

minimum, not to exceed $5,000.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to 

approve compensation to Twin Cities Development for preparation of the Economic Development 

Certified Community (EDCC) recertification application to the Nebraska Department of Economic 

Development at the proposed rate of $75 per hour, not to exceed $5000.00,”  “YEAS”, Gonzales,  

Colwell, Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented the amendment to the contract for the AFR Holdings project at Premiere 

Estates.  He explained that the applicant is proposing a 3” asphalt road with 2’ shoulders.  One of the 

reasons we have a code in place for developments in our extraterritorial is in anticipation of annexation 

with roads that the city can accept. The 3” asphalt  with 6” compacted subgrade will be comparable to the 

city’s 2” pavement and 4” base coarse requirements.  This surface is endorsed by a reputable engineer, 

however, this proposal does not meet city code.  Mayor Meininger commented that this would provide 

enough room to allow emergency vehicles access to the properties.     

 Mr. Adam Reed, Developer, explained that the engineer endorsed the 3” asphalt with 6” 

compacted subgrade which will be comparable to the city’s code requirement of 2” pavement and 4” base 

coarse.  Council Member Colwell asked if the asphalt had to be replaced, who would be responsible.  Mr. 

Reed informed the Council that the Homeowners Association would be responsible for the road, which is 

noted in the Developers Agreement.  Council Member Shaver commented that if the property is annexed, 

the developer would be the one responsible for bringing the streets to city code.  Moved by Council 

Member Hilyard, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the  Amendment to the Contract 

for Public Improvements for AFR Holdings for the Premiere Estates project,” “YEAS”, Gonzales,  

Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” Colwell.  Absent: None. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn reviewed information from the budget work session regarding the 

2015/2016 FY Budget.  There are no significant changes at this time.  The proposed 1.2% COLA will 

remain the same for all general employees; the negotiations with the Police and Fire Unions continue and 

should be resolved soon; we will continue to focus on any changes to the minimum wage, based on the 

federal law.  Staff is still looking at the potential of a  hotel/ motel and food and beverage tax, and would 

like Council’s endorsement to enact this tax in the future to relieve the compression  of increases to the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 8 / 152



budget.  Some of the increases for the 15/16 FY budget include health insurance 5%;  workers 

compensation, 4%; property insurance 14% and liability insurance 10%. 

 The utility rate increase anticipated is $2.65/month, which is the same amount discussed at the 

budget work session.  The ten-year projection reflects the removal of the $350,000 annual support to the 

Riverside Discovery Center in 2021.  The ending cash balance for FY 2016 is 3,222,153.00.  The 10 year 

projection shows a negative balance for 2026, which is common, each year we will make adjustments to 

maintain a healthy cash balance.  We will need to look at other revenue sources to compensate the 

increase in expenses.  Currently the City is in excellent financial condition.   

 Mayor Meininger asked if we had any policies in place to be prepared for any businesses 

qualifying for super advantage tax programs.  Mr. Kuckkahn responded that we will monitor this situation 

and try to get an estimate as best as we can, to put funds aside in the event we need to reimburse those 

taxes.   Mr. Johnson added that the projection for a 1% hotel/motel and food and drink tax is $350,000.00.  

With direction from Council, staff will work on this for FY16/17.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded 

by Council Member Hilyard, “to direct staff to move forward with the FY 15/16 budget using the existing 

projections and look for options to provide additional revenue,” “YEAS”, Gonzales,  Colwell,  Meininger,  

and Hilyard. “NAYS” Shaver.   Absent: None. 

 Dave Schaff with M.C. Schaff and Associates gave the Council an update on the Platte Alliance 

Water Supply (PAWS) Project.  The Bureau of Reclamation awarded a grant to begin the appraisal 

investigation and determine if the Regional Water Treatment project should proceed with a  feasibility 

study.  The appraisal process started in 2010.  This regional study includes 12 communities in Western 

Nebraska and 11 communities in Eastern Wyoming to identify existing water issues.  The purpose of the 

study is to see what direction we should go regarding a regional water system.  Since most drinking water 

comes from wells, there are many contaminants that need to be tested on a regular basis.  Over time, the 

contaminant levels rise, which is a major concern. 

 A regional water system would utilize an economy of scale, provide higher quality source water 

at a lower treatment cost and reduce the impact to the users.   The assumption for this type of system is 

that it will provide wholesale water to municipalities, water districts and residents in the project area. If 

nothing is done, each community will continue using their own treatment plant.  The cost and 

maintenance is extremely expensive for each community to continue with their own treatment plant. 

 Mr. Schaff requested an updated letter of support so they can proceed with the feasibility study.  

They will continue to research ways to finance the project, so they can actively begin the project during 

FY16-17.  Mr. Jeff Fuller added that with so many variables, including permitting, it is feasible that a 

project of this size could take 5 – 6 years.  

 Mr. Kuckkahn added that the City is currently looking at building it’s own treatment plant, 

however, he feels confident in this regional approach.   Our concern may be eased by moving ahead with 

a regional system.  Mayor Meininger recommended forwarding this information to the West Nebraska 

Economic Development group for consideration by all area communities, as water is a key economic 

development issue. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 9 / 152



 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to update the letter 

of support for the Platte Alliance Water Supply (PAWS) Project and authorize the Mayor to sign the 

letter,” “YEAS”, Gonzales,  Colwell, Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Assistant City Manager Johnson gave the council a progress report of the Western Nebraska 

Economic Development (WNED) Inter-Local group.  Officers have been elected and by-laws have been 

approved.  The Amended Interlocal Agreement was approved to provide for multiple individuals to serve 

as alternates on the committee.  It also allows for LB840 funds to assist with the administration of the 

group.  Rawnda Pierce, Twin Cities Development, presented the first major projects to the group, the 

ECenter and Business Retention, Expansion Specialist.  Each community will take these back to their 

respective boards and council.  Thomas P. Miller will be in town August 19 – 21 to work on potential site 

selections in Morrill and other communities.  The next meeting is August 20, 2015.  Council Member 

Hilyard added that Mr. Ediger had researched the use of KENO funds for those projects in communities 

without LB840 funding.  KENO funds can be used for Economic Development projects as long as they 

are for community betterment. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn explained the details of forming a Community Redevelopment Authority. He 

explained that the Council can create a new group of volunteers by Ordinance, who could work with Tax 

Increment Funding ability and would have levy capability.  However, and levy decisions needs to be 

approved by the City Council also.  We would have to examine this possibility and see how they would 

fit into the redevelopment projects.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, 

to bring back additional information to Council regarding the details of forming a Community 

Redevelopment Authority,” “YEAS”, Gonzales,  Colwell, Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” 

None.  Absent: None. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented an add-on to the Hazard Mitigation Plan grant for Council’s 

consideration.  He explained that this plan makes the city eligible for grant assistance to prevent and 

respond to disasters.  He said there are 380 structures within the floodplain in Gering, Terrytown and 

Scottsbluff, so the potential for savings is very significant.  This plan would focus on properties in the 

floodplain, making suggestions for risk reduction for properties.   The flood insurance premiums for 

homeowners in these areas is extremely expensive.  This grant would provide information for 

homeowners to reduce their risk and expense.   The project cost is $32,000 with 75% of the cost being 

paid by FEMA; 25% by the City.   

 Council Member Shaver commented that these funds would essentially be helping each 

homeowner with research of their homes to prevent flood damage.  Mr. Kuckkahn answered that this isn’t 

just assisting the current property, it’s actually assisting with the future households and protecting the 

value of the neighborhood.   Council Member Hilyard asked if Terrytown and Gering are going to partner 

with the match for this grant.  The study will be divided between the communities, so Scottsbluff will 

only pay for properties within our jurisdiction.   

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to approve the submittal 

of a grant application for the Scottsbluff Flood Risk Assessment and Mitigation Plan, an optional add-on 

to the Hazard Mitigation Plan and authorize the Mayor to submit the commitment letters,” “YEAS”, 

Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and Hilyard. “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 10 / 152



 Regarding the Annexation Ordinance, City Manager Kuckkahn explained that this is a small 

property that was not annexed at the last request for annexation in this area and will complete the 

annexation process for the Five Oaks development.   Council introduced the Ordinance which was read 

by title on second reading:  AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A PARCEL OF LAND CONSISTING OF 

2,629.39 SQ. FT. (0.06 ACRES), MORE OR LESS, IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, 

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SAID TRACT OR PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 

BELOW, AND ALLOWING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 

 Council reviewed the resolution to provide insurance coverage through LARM.  Moved by 

Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve Resolution 15-08-01, extending the 

date for written notice of termination in participation in the League Association of Risk Management 

(LARM) to 180 days and consider the contribution credits for a 3 year multi-year commitment,” “YEAS”, 

Gonzales,  Colwell, Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

League Association of Risk Management 

2015-2016 Renewal Resolution 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-08-01 

WHEREAS, The City of Scottsbluff is a member of the League Association of Risk Management (LARM); 

WHEREAS, section 8.10 of the Interlocal Agreement for the Establishment and Operation of the League 

Association of Risk Management provides that a member may voluntarily terminate its participation in 

LARM by written notice of termination given to LARM and the Nebraska Director of Insurance at least 90 

days prior to the desired termination given to and that members may agree to extend the required 

termination notice beyond 90 days in order to realize reduced excess coverage costs, stability of 

contribution rates and efficiency in operation of LARM; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of LARM has adopted a plan to provide contribution credits in 

consideration of certain agreements by members of LARM as provided in the attached letter. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of The City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, in 

consideration of the contribution credits provided under the LARM Board's plan, agrees to: 

 Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which date 

shall be no sooner than September 30, 2018. (180 day and 3 year commitment; 5% discount) 

O Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which date 

shall be no sooner than September 30, 2017. (180 day and 2 year commitment; 4% discount) 

O Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which date 

shall be no sooner than September 30, 2016. (180 day notice only; 2% discount) 

O Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which date 

shall be no sooner than September 30, 2018. (90 day notice and 3 year commitment only; 2% discount) 

O Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which date 

shall be no sooner than September 30, 2017. (2 year commitment only; 1%) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 11 / 152



O Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which date 

shall be no sooner than September 30, 2016. (90 day Notice only) 

Adopted this 3
rd

 day of August, 2015. 

Signature:  _________________________________  

Title: Mayor 

ATTEST:  _________________________________  

Title: City Clerk 

 

  

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Hilyard, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:23 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Gonzales,  Colwell, Meininger, Shaver,  and Hilyard. “NAYS” None.  

Absent: None. 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

                City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 12 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Cancel the August 31, 2015 Regular Meeting as two regular 
meetings will have already taken place in the month of  August.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 13 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to set September 8, 2015 at 6:05 p.m. as the date for a 
Public Hearing for the FY 2015-2016 Budget.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 14 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to set a Public Hearing for September 8, 2015 6:05 p.m. to 
consider a Zone Change of Lots 6 and 7, Ridge Estates Subdivision 
from R-1 to Agriculture. 

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 15 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Consent5

Acknowledgement of a claim from Diana Crystal for personal 
property damage in the amount of  $941.78 and refer the claim to 
the city’s insurance carrier.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 16 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 17 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 18 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 19 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Renae Griffiths, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 20 / 152



8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 1 of 25

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00743 - 3M COMPANY

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

5,361.33INSURED REPAIRS/REPLACEINS CLAIM

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 5,361.33

Vendor 00743 - 3M COMPANY Total: 5,361.33

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSERVICES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 27.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSERVICES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 27.50

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 55.00

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

235.74TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

69.50TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

68.00TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

37.17TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

228.00TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

246.24TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

361.81TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

1,682.07TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

552.50TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

170.75TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

169.25TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,821.03

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

485.50TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 485.50

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

69.50TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 69.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

228.25TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 228.25

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

136.00TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 136.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

102.75TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 102.75

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

34.75TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 34.75

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

34.17TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 34.17

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 4,911.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 21 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 2 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09349 - ANDREW HAYWARD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

42.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 42.00

Vendor 09349 - ANDREW HAYWARD Total: 42.00

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

180.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID Prkng Lts

155.56CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LOTS

191.67CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LOTS

111.12CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LOTS

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 638.90

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

180.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

47.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 227.77

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 866.67

Vendor: 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,136.76BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLD MTC

2,233.40BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,370.16

Vendor 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC Total: 3,370.16

Vendor: 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

34.36LIFE INS EE PAYABLEassurity life

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 34.36

Vendor 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 34.36

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

9.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

9.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

9.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

28.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

75.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 142.50

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

56.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 56.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

112.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 112.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 311.00

Vendor: 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.56GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

3.78GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 11.34

Vendor 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 11.34

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

70.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 22 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 3 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

246.22JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 387.59

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

53.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 53.95

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 441.54

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.29CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 105.29

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 105.29

Vendor: 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

123.36CONCESSION SUPPLIESCON SUP

231.87CONCESSION SUPPLIESCON SUP

272.55CONCESSION SUPPLIESCON SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 627.78

Vendor 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING Total: 627.78

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

16.43TELEPHONECELL PHONE FOR ON CALL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 16.43

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

47.80CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.80

Fund: 641 - WATER

83.74CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 83.74

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 147.97

Vendor: 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

94.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 94.16

Vendor 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC Total: 94.16

Vendor: 03785 - CENTRAL STATES WIRE PRODUCTS INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,530.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,530.00

Vendor 03785 - CENTRAL STATES WIRE PRODUCTS INC. Total: 1,530.00

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.20

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

203.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TRASH BAGS, PHONE, C…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 203.45

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 257.65

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

21.45GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

26.95GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

52.25GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRN MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.65

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 23 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 4 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

46,475.45DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 46,475.45

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 46,576.10

Vendor: 09546 - COMPASS TOOLS, INC

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

695.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEGIS SCHLS/CNFRNCS

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 695.00

Vendor 09546 - COMPASS TOOLS, INC Total: 695.00

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.38RENT-MACHINESRENT-MACH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 45.38

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 45.38

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

43.81DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 43.81

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

405.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - EXP. JOINT

22.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

9.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - LINE

27.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CHALK LINE

35.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CHALK, LUMBER CRAYO…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 501.52

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 545.33

Vendor: 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

222.16WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWage Attach

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 222.16

Vendor 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC. Total: 222.16

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

191.77BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 191.77

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 191.77

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

5.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

4.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

-11.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES

-3.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

220.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 236.45

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

152.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

55.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 208.21

Fund: 641 - WATER

152.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

55.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 208.22

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 652.88

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 24 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 5 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08574 - D & H ELECTRONICS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

43.45GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 43.45

Vendor 08574 - D & H ELECTRONICS Total: 43.45

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 15.80

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

108.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

663.27VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 771.27

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

15.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 15.00

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 802.07

Vendor: 09512 - DIAMONDBACK ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

11,800.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESLB840 - UTILITY EXTENSION PRO…

9,840.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESLB840 - UTILITY EXTENSION PRO…

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 21,640.00

Vendor 09512 - DIAMONDBACK ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC Total: 21,640.00

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

800.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

800.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

800.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,400.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 2,400.00

Vendor: 01617 - DYNA-TECH ELECTRIC INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

36.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 72.50

Vendor 01617 - DYNA-TECH ELECTRIC INC Total: 72.50

Vendor: 09486 - ELECTRONIC RECYCLERS, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,612.16DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,612.16

Vendor 09486 - ELECTRONIC RECYCLERS, INC Total: 2,612.16

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,627.27VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,627.27

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 1,627.27

Vendor: 05311 - ELXSI

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

899.96SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 899.96

Vendor 05311 - ELXSI Total: 899.96

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 25 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 6 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

178.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 178.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC Total: 178.00

Vendor: 09081 - ESIQUIO RIOS JR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

486.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 486.00

Vendor 09081 - ESIQUIO RIOS JR Total: 486.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 641 - WATER

30.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 30.09

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 30.09

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.75RECRUITMENTSHIPPING FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9.75

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

47.06POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.06

Fund: 641 - WATER

472.37POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 472.37

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 529.18

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

54.65VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

133.14VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

14.96VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

16.60VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

47.25VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 266.60

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 266.60

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

107.21DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

5.08CONCESSION SUPPLIESCON SUP

86.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

59.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

3.84CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 266.22

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

46.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 46.77

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 312.99

Vendor: 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

168.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESREPAIR CAMERA FOR TRAFFIC S…

134.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESREPAIR DETECTOR CARD FOR T…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 302.79

Vendor 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC Total: 302.79

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 26 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 7 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00397 - GFOA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

190.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 190.00

Vendor 00397 - GFOA Total: 190.00

Vendor: 09058 - GILBERT CARRIZALES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

348.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 348.00

Vendor 09058 - GILBERT CARRIZALES Total: 348.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,848.00CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,848.00

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 1,848.00

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

102.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 102.91

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 102.91

Vendor: 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.61VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

41.68VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

111.73VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

21.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

108.47VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

-19.80VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

21.78VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

19.04EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

12.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 335.49

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

32.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS - HYD. HOSE FITTINGS

22,603.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCAR LIFT FOR CENTRAL GARAGE

128.34VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBATTERY FOR CENTRAL GARAGE

39.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - OIL DRY FOR CENTRAL G…

50.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR SWEEPER

23.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCERELAY FOR SWEEPER

34.62EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR MOWING TRACTOR

11.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SOCKET FOR CENTRAL G…

20.97VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFILTER FOR PICKUP

25.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SOCKET

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 22,972.06

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

534.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

63.49VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 597.49

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

14.22EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

21.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 35.60

Vendor 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC. Total: 23,940.64

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 27 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 8 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08927 - HENWIL CORPORATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

5,289.75CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 5,289.75

Vendor 08927 - HENWIL CORPORATION Total: 5,289.75

Vendor: 09368 - HODGES, JOSHUA H

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

210.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 210.00

Vendor 09368 - HODGES, JOSHUA H Total: 210.00

Vendor: 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

155.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont Svc

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 155.00

Vendor 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS Total: 155.00

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

55.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 55.00

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 55.00

Vendor: 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

425.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip main

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT Total: 425.00

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,481.24OIL & ANTIFREEZEOIL AND POWER KLEEN FOR CE…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,481.24

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

317.14VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

1,006.90VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,324.04

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 3,805.28

Vendor: 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,325.14DEFERRED COMP EE PAYicma

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,325.14

Vendor 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 Total: 1,325.14

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.57UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

46.87JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUP

105.57UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

116.56JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUP

83.61JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUP

77.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

105.57UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

20.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUP

105.57UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

105.57UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

27.87JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUP

113.15JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUP

44.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

76.62JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 28 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 9 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

76.62JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup

76.62JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,287.90

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

115.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

43.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 158.85

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

9.53CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 9.53

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

231.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 231.94

Fund: 641 - WATER

28.64CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 28.64

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,716.86

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.35GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

6.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.35

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

89.21BUILDING MAINTENANCEbldg mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 89.21

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 114.56

Vendor: 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

65,230.33STREET PROJECTSStreet Prjct

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 65,230.33

Vendor 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC. Total: 65,230.33

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

184.61BOOKSBks

56.89BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 241.50

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 241.50

Vendor: 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

303.39VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 303.39

Vendor 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE Total: 303.39

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

4,080.98MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEwithholdings

15,054.06FICA W/H EE PAYABLEwithholdings

28,825.43FED W/H EE PAYABLEwithholdings

4,080.98MEDICARE W/H ER PAYABLEwithholdings

15,054.06FICA W/H ER PAYABLEwithholdings

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 67,095.51

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 67,095.51

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 29 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 10 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

225.00STREET PROJECTSNYLON ROPE FOR T.S. AT 27TH …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 225.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

71.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

15.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 86.92

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 311.92

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

39.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 39.99

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 39.99

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

150.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 205.29

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

14.32EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 14.32

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 219.61

Vendor: 09185 - JONATHAN P VAN GALDER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

21.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 21.00

Vendor 09185 - JONATHAN P VAN GALDER Total: 21.00

Vendor: 01170 - KEMBEL SAND & GRAVEL COMPANY

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

109.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 109.79

Vendor 01170 - KEMBEL SAND & GRAVEL COMPANY Total: 109.79

Vendor: 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

348.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 348.00

Vendor 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT Total: 348.00

Vendor: 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

13.17STREET PROJECTSCLAMP FOR T.S. AT 27TH & 2ND

4.51STREET PROJECTSCPLG. FOR T.S. AT 27TH & 2ND

76.27STREET PROJECTSCPLG, GRIP, ETC. FOR T.S. AT 27…

60.09STREET PROJECTSELBOWS, CPLGS, ETC FOR T.S. A…

4.21STREET PROJECTSELBOW FOR T.S. AT 27TH & 2ND

26.45STREET PROJECTSELBOW, CPLG FOR T.S. AT 27TH…

17.59STREET PROJECTSPIPE CAP, ROD CLAMP FOR T.S. …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 202.29

Vendor 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY  Total: 202.29

Vendor: 03941 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

866.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 866.62

Vendor 03941 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC Total: 866.62

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 30 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 11 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 05578 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGMENT INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 05578 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGMENT INC Total: 100.00

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

384.16DISABILITY INSURANCEmadison national

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 384.16

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

38.68LIFE INS EE PAYABLEmadison national

641.93DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEmadison national

771.84LIFE INS ER PAYABLEmadison national

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,452.45

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 1,836.61

Vendor: 00336 - MARIE'S EMBROIDERY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6.00

Vendor 00336 - MARIE'S EMBROIDERY Total: 6.00

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

126.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 126.12

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 126.12

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

15.88GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 101.62

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

136.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

39.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 176.12

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

32.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

29.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 64.70

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 342.44

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

814.20LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

91.23LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

12.97LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

6,154.39RECRUITMENTLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,072.79

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

29.00PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 29.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

440.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESLegal Publishing

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 440.00

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 7,541.79

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 31 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 12 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

257.33DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 257.33

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

257.33DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 257.33

Fund: 641 - WATER

257.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 257.34

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 772.00

Vendor: 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

313.43DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - NUTS, WASHERS, SOLVE…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 313.43

Vendor 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC Total: 313.43

Vendor: 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

939.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 939.94

Vendor 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION Total: 939.94

Vendor: 09075 - NATHAN JOHNSON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

118.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAVEL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 118.00

Vendor 09075 - NATHAN JOHNSON Total: 118.00

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,863.43CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,863.43

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,863.43

Vendor: 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16.16CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16.16

Fund: 641 - WATER

16.17CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 16.17

Vendor 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC Total: 32.33

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

29,619.66STATE W/H EE PAYABLEtax withholdings

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 29,619.66

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 29,619.66

Vendor: 01156 - NE LIBRARY COMMISSION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,506.20BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,506.20

Vendor 01156 - NE LIBRARY COMMISSION Total: 1,506.20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 32 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 13 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09544 - NEBRASKA ARBORISTS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

75.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 75.00

Vendor 09544 - NEBRASKA ARBORISTS ASSOCIATION Total: 75.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7,380.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 7,380.00

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 7,380.00

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

756.88ELECTRICITYElectric

748.04ELECTRICITYElectric

160.86ELECTRICITYElectric

748.04ELECTRICITYElectric

77.33ELECTRICITYElectric

2,474.34ELECTRICITYElectric

7,302.25ELECTRICITYElectric

598.33ELECTRICITYElectric

3,426.33ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 16,392.80

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

614.89ELECTRICITYElectric

1,910.52ELECTRIC POWERElectric

28,009.57STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 30,534.98

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

611.11ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 611.11

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

765.76ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 765.76

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

405.11ELECTRICITYElectric

46.29ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 451.40

Fund: 641 - WATER

30.19ELECTRICITYElectric

288.29ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 318.48

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 49,159.95

Vendor: 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.50

Vendor 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC Total: 14.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 33 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 14 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09413 - NEOPOST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09413 - NEOPOST Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

18.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMONTHLY GPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 18.95

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 18.95

Vendor: 00862 - NEW YORK TIMES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

447.20SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrptn

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 447.20

Vendor 00862 - NEW YORK TIMES Total: 447.20

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.27GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

15.09GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 29.36

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

9.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 9.80

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 39.16

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,134.62CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,134.62

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 1,134.62

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

54.39CONTRACTUAL SERVICESONE CALL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 54.39

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

54.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESONE CALL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 54.38

Fund: 641 - WATER

54.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESONE CALL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 54.38

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 163.15

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

140.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 140.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 140.00

Vendor: 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

632.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 632.00

Vendor 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC Total: 632.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,859.56GASOLINEFUEL

2,177.16OTHER FUELFUEL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 34 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 15 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

266.70GASOLINEDEV S. FUEL

4,389.34GASOLINEGASOLINE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8,692.76

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,097.16GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

1,709.65OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,806.81

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

646.14OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 646.14

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

8,590.74GASOLINEGasoline

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 8,590.74

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,009.61GASOLINEFUEL

744.69OTHER FUELFUEL

635.62OTHER FUELFUEL

49.22HEATING FUELFUEL

49.21HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,488.35

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,356.79GASOLINEFUEL

199.21OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,556.00

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 24,780.80

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

140.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

54.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 266.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 266.00

Vendor: 00314 - PANHANDLE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,188.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,188.00

Vendor 00314 - PANHANDLE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL INC Total: 2,188.00

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

132.72GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

200.81GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

98.34GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

111.75GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

34.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 577.62

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 577.62

Vendor: 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

64.20CONCESSION SUPPLIESCON SUP

142.60CONCESSION SUPPLIESCON SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 206.80

Vendor 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC Total: 206.80

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

12,560.91HSA EE PAYABLEpvnb hsa

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 35 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 16 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

1,268.75HSA ER PAYABLEpvnb hsa

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 13,829.66

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 13,829.66

Vendor: 00472 - POLICE OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION OF NEBRASKA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

275.50PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 275.50

Vendor 00472 - POLICE OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION OF NEBRASKA Total: 275.50

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

88.08POSTAGEPostage

129.99POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 218.07

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

88.08POSTAGEPostage

130.00POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 218.08

Fund: 641 - WATER

88.07POSTAGEPostage

130.00POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 218.07

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 654.22

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2.69VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2.69

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 2.69

Vendor: 02031 - POWERS, KATHY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESReimb

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 95.79

Vendor 02031 - POWERS, KATHY Total: 95.79

Vendor: 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

420.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 420.00

Vendor 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC Total: 420.00

Vendor: 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

533.49GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRN MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 533.49

Vendor 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO. Total: 533.49

Vendor: 00703 - REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

825.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 825.00

Vendor 00703 - REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT Total: 825.00

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

185.76FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX

12,042.14CLAIMS EXPENSEHEALTH CLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 12,227.90

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 12,227.90

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 36 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 17 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.00LEGAL FEESLEG FEE

10.00LEGAL FEESLEG FEE

10.00LEGAL FEESLEG FEE

10.00LEGAL FEESLEG FEE

10.00LEGAL FEESLEG FEE

10.00LEGAL FEESLEG FEE

16.00LEGAL FEESLEG FEE

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 76.00

Vendor 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 76.00

Vendor: 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

378.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 378.00

Vendor 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO Total: 378.00

Vendor: 09383 - RUSHMORE MEDIA COMPANY, INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

12.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

216.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

12.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

10.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 250.50

Vendor 09383 - RUSHMORE MEDIA COMPANY, INC Total: 250.50

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

238.00SMEC EE PAYABLEsmec

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 238.00

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 238.00

Vendor: 01555 - SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

246.90VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 246.90

Vendor 01555 - SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC Total: 246.90

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

135.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 135.00

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

49.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 49.20

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 184.20

Vendor: 00841 - SCB COUNTY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

161.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCNTRCL SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 161.00

Vendor 00841 - SCB COUNTY Total: 161.00

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

210.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 210.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 210.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 37 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 18 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00047 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY ROADS DEPT

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

137,197.96STREET PROJECTS21ST AVE./SUGAR FACTORY RO…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 137,197.96

Vendor 00047 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY ROADS DEPT Total: 137,197.96

Vendor: 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

65.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

65.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

135.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

65.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,120.00

Vendor 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT Total: 1,120.00

Vendor: 01973 - SCOTTSBLUFF LANDSCAPING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

425.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor 01973 - SCOTTSBLUFF LANDSCAPING INC Total: 425.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

624.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 624.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 624.00

Vendor: 08180 - SCREENVISION

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

272.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 272.00

Vendor 08180 - SCREENVISION Total: 272.00

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

311.06LEGAL FEESSheriffs office

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 311.06

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 311.06

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

74.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

166.44GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

14.26GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 255.64

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 255.64

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

212.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

6,190.33CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

675.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 38 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 19 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

4,117.77CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 11,195.60

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

537.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

112.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

37.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,312.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

137.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 2,212.50

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 13,408.10

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

266.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

194.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

396.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

198.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONCRETE

198.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

569.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,822.00

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 1,822.00

Vendor: 02918 - SIRSI CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,003.96CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,003.96

Vendor 02918 - SIRSI CORPORATION Total: 1,003.96

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

389.87EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 389.87

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 389.87

Vendor: 06307 - STEVE DECKER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

312.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 312.00

Vendor 06307 - STEVE DECKER Total: 312.00

Vendor: 09507 - STEVE W. HODGES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 09507 - STEVE W. HODGES Total: 450.00

Vendor: 07687 - THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

12.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 12.68

Vendor 07687 - THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA INC Total: 12.68

Vendor: 09379 - THOMAS P MILLER & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

23,008.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 23,008.50

Vendor 09379 - THOMAS P MILLER & ASSOCIATES, LLC Total: 23,008.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 39 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 20 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 06884 - TOTAL LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

265.99GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 265.99

Vendor 06884 - TOTAL LANDSCAPE CONCEPTS Total: 265.99

Vendor: 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

85.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPED XING PUSH BUTTONS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 85.50

Vendor 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC Total: 85.50

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,500.00EQUIPMENTPAYMENT ON ROTARY SNOW B…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,500.00

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 2,500.00

Vendor: 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

268.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 268.50

Vendor 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 268.50

Vendor: 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

40.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 40.02

Vendor 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC Total: 40.02

Vendor: 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

62.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

31.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

84.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 177.87

Vendor 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 177.87

Vendor: 01217 - US BANK

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE

1,750.00ADMIN COSTS & FEESTRUSTEES ANNUAL FEE

Fund 311 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 1,750.00

Vendor 01217 - US BANK Total: 1,750.00

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

99.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSUBSCRIPTION

122.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

635.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCH/CON

476.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

74.74EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,407.84

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

57.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 57.73

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 1,465.57

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

202.23CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

23.49CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

70.48CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

58.74CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 40 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 21 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

93.98CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

129.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

11.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 589.89

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

187.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 187.95

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

23.49CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 23.49

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

152.71CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 152.71

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

82.23CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 82.23

Fund: 641 - WATER

93.98CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 93.98

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,386.07REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYwells fargo

2,461.50RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLEwells fargo

4,450.41RETIRE POLICE EE PAYwells fargo

6,990.38REGULAR RETIRE ER PAYwells fargo

4,128.98RETIRE-FIRE ER PAYABLEwells fargo

4,283.75RETIRE-POLICE ER PAYwells fargo

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 29,701.09

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

11.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 11.75

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 30,843.09

Vendor: 09545 - WEST DODGE LODGING ASSOCIATES II, LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

306.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 306.00

Vendor 09545 - WEST DODGE LODGING ASSOCIATES II, LLC Total: 306.00

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

203.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRE-EMPL. SCREENING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 203.00

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 203.00

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

2,021.50YMCA PAY EEymca

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,021.50

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 2,021.50

Grand Total: 658,306.33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 41 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 22 of 25

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 384.1676,768.17

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.00268,357.43

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,609.08

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.005,361.33

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.00724.32

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.0046,890.00

311 - DEBT SERVICE 0.001,750.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 218.0769,426.05

631 - WASTEWATER 218.0818,961.64

641 - WATER 218.075,952.51

661 - STORMWATER 0.001,300.02

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 148,236.96148,236.96

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.00740.92

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 12,227.9012,227.90

161,503.24Grand Total: 658,306.33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 384.16384.16

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0065.12

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00476.75

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0070.69

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00496.05

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00258.08

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00969.79

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00587.40

111-52114-172 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0.00839.66

111-52121-111 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00246.22

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00229.86

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00408.06

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00533.85

111-52211-142 PUBLICATIONS 0.00275.50

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.001,747.70

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00447.20

111-52311-111 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00190.00

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 0.001,000.00

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 0.00266.70

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.004,389.34

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.001,859.56

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.002,177.16

111-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00301.23

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00226.49

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.008,590.83

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00231.48

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,911.45

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,606.35

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00709.22

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,298.59

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00100.00

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00814.20

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0091.23

111-53161-151 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0012.97

111-53211-114 LEGAL FEES 0.00311.06

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0055.75

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0055.75

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00475.00

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00191.77

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 42 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 23 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.003,370.16

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0074.74

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00425.00

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00472.06

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00389.87

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00207.30

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00654.64

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.002,095.83

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00756.88

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00908.90

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00825.37

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,474.34

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.007,900.58

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.003,426.33

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 0.00235.74

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 0.0069.50

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 0.0068.00

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 0.0037.17

111-53561-116 TELEPHONE 0.00228.00

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 0.00246.24

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 0.00361.81

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 0.001,682.07

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 0.00552.50

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 0.00170.75

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 0.00169.25

111-53631-142 RENT-MACHINES 0.0045.38

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00118.00

111-53711-171 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00635.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.006,164.14

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0024,519.24

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,097.16

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.001,709.65

212-52531-212 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.002,481.24

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00242.34

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00142.00

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00149.31

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.001,624.00

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00614.89

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,910.52

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0028,009.57

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.00501.93

212-54322-212 STREET PROJECTS 0.00202,855.58

212-54411-212 EQUIPMENT 0.002,500.00

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00158.99

213-52521-213 OTHER FUEL 0.00646.14

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0033.02

213-53211-213 LEGAL FEES 0.0076.00

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0014.32

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00611.11

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 0.0069.50

215-52931-111 INSURED REPAIRS/REPLA… 0.005,361.33

216-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00638.90

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 0.0029.00

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0023,008.50

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0023,852.50

311-53195-111 ADMIN COSTS & FEES 0.001,750.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 43 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 24 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.003,016.03

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 218.07218.07

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.008,590.74

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00977.71

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0051,487.61

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0089.21

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.004,052.67

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00765.76

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 0.00228.25

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,515.25

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 218.08265.14

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.001,009.61

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.001,380.31

631-52611-631 CHEMICALS 0.005,289.75

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00152.77

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.007,394.22

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0015.00

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.00405.11

631-53521-631 HEATING FUEL 0.0098.43

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0046.29

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 0.00136.00

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0047.80

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,205.96

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00715.93

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00444.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 218.07690.44

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,356.79

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 0.00199.21

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.001,848.00

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00193.17

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.0030.19

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00288.29

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 0.00102.75

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0083.74

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,190.27

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 0.0034.75

661-53711-661 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0075.00

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 4,080.984,080.98

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 15,054.0615,054.06

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 28,825.4328,825.43

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 29,619.6629,619.66

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 624.00624.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 210.00210.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 73.0473.04

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 238.00238.00

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 222.16222.16

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 7,386.077,386.07

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 1,325.141,325.14

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 2,461.502,461.50

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 4,450.414,450.41

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 641.93641.93

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 1,863.431,863.43

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 2,021.502,021.50

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 12,560.9112,560.91

713-21712 MEDICARE W/H ER PAYAB… 4,080.984,080.98

713-21713 FICA W/H ER PAYABLE 15,054.0615,054.06

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 771.84771.84

713-21728 REGULAR RETIRE ER PAY 6,990.386,990.38

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 44 / 152



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/4/2015 - 8/17/2015

8/14/2015 9:53:07 AM Page 25 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

713-21731 RETIRE-FIRE ER PAYABLE 4,128.984,128.98

713-21733 RETIRE-POLICE ER PAY 4,283.754,283.75

713-21741 HSA ER PAYABLE 1,268.751,268.75

721-53111-721 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0011.75

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 0.0034.17

721-53711-721 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00695.00

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 12,042.1412,042.14

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 185.76185.76

Grand Total: 161,503.24658,306.33

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 161,503.24643,583.18

1114153421 0.001,136.76

1114252114 0.00843.50

1114253421 0.002,233.40

1114253441 0.00389.87

2117753471 0.00576.94

2117753511 0.00598.33

2118652931 0.005,361.33

6002053111 0.001,190.27

6002053561 0.0034.75

6002053711 0.0075.00

7000853111 0.002,283.00

Grand Total: 161,503.24658,306.33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 45 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 46 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Claims2

Request for payment of claim by warrants for Water Extension 
District 105,  Reganis 12th Avenue and approve the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Renae Griffiths, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 47 / 152



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

 
Item No.  

 
For meeting of: August 17, 2015 

 

 
AGENDA TITLE:  Request for payment of claim by warrants for Water Extension District 105,  
Reganis 12th Avenue. 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Finance 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  This is a request for reimbursement of expenses related to 
engineering by M.C. Schaff & Associates, Inc. in the amount of $6,458.50 and Infinity 
Construction in the amount of $52,173.91 for WD #105. 
 
 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that council authorize the City Clerk to issue a 
warrant for payment of the claims. 
 

 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)  copy of invoice 

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 48 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 49 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 50 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 51 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 52 / 152



RESOLUTION NO. ________________ 

 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 
 That the claim of M.C. Schaff & Associates, Inc. in the amount of $6,458.50, being the 
second pay estimate for Water District #105, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to 
issue a warrant for the payment of such claim. 
 
 That the claim of Infinity Construction in the amount of $52,173.91, being the third pay 
estimate for Water District #105, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant 
for the payment of such claim. 
 
 
 
 Passed and approved this 17th day of August, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
             Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
               City Clerk 
 
 
 
“seal” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 53 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Claims3

Request for payment of claim by warrant for Paving District #312, 
Reganis 12th Avenue and approve the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Renae Griffiths, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 54 / 152



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

 
Item No.  

 
For meeting of: August 17, 2015 

 

 
AGENDA TITLE:  Request for payment of claim by warrant for Paving District #312, Reganis 
12th Ave 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Finance 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  This is a request for reimbursement of expenses related to 
engineering services by M.C. Schaff and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $4,529.75 and Infinity 
Construction in the amount of $47,975.00 for PD #312. 
 
 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that council authorize the City Clerk to issue a 
warrant for payment of the claims. 
 

 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)  invoice  

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 55 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 56 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 57 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 58 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 59 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 60 / 152



RESOLUTION NO. ________________ 

 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 
That the claim of M.C. Schaff and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $4,529.75, being the 

second pay estimate for Paving District #312, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to 
issue a warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 
That the claim of Infinity Construction in the amount of $47,975.00, being the third pay 

estimate for Paving District #312, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a 
warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 
 
 
 
 Passed and approved this 17th day of August, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
             Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
               City Clerk 
 
 
 
“seal” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 61 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Finance1

Council to receive the July 2015 Financial Report.

Staff Contact: Renae Griffiths, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 62 / 152



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH
Fund Fund # July 31, 2013 July 31, 2014 June 30, 2015 July 31, 2015

General 111 3,741,514.13$            3,326,765.31$            3,554,698.77$            3,031,326.67$            
Regional Library 211 33,016.71                   39,731.44                   33,826.04                   33,835.26                   
Transportation 212 2,049,282.33              1,740,172.44              4,174,835.53              2,897,009.71              
Cemetery 213 9,330.41                     3,922.28                     19,776.37                   3,629.72                     
Cemetery Perp Care 214 395,240.46                 447,078.40                 506,257.81                 511,470.81                 
Special Projects       215 511,802.63                 635,128.66                 487,476.04                 506,587.35                 
Business Improvement 216 138,594.22                 185,795.54                 216,951.99                 216,923.29                 
Public Safety 218 318,944.68                 224,461.47                 295,021.65                 299,964.77                 
Scb Industrial Sites 219 50,429.48                   48,141.56                   58,272.06                   58,287.94                   
Keno 223 77,367.09                   117,914.89                 167,501.13                 178,276.50                 
Economic Development 224 5,069,066.51              5,391,192.54              5,420,876.79              5,482,947.75              
Mutual Fire Organization 225 397,750.05                 474,736.70                 71,898.83                   71,918.42                   
Debt Service 311 3,924,314.56              3,768,463.43              3,435,714.88              3,443,122.02              
TIF 321 376,480.84                 265,987.43                 165,282.55                 165,327.58                 
CDBG 411 42,623.07                   42,599.81                   42,780.05                   42,791.71                   
Leasing Corporation 412 7,619.25                     7,616.34                     7,628.53                     7,630.61                     
Capital Projects 511 -                              33,690.24                   92,330.46                   93,729.26                   
Environmental Services 621 561,584.92                 333,159.73                 489,668.36                 546,911.09                 
Wastewater 631 1,729,623.99              1,602,177.42              1,710,489.63              1,836,581.46              
Water 641 1,340,941.49              1,849,073.66              1,350,099.28              1,409,977.31              
Electric 651 1,339,345.68              1,372,998.03              1,348,117.57              1,348,678.67              
Stormwater 661 362,428.16                 467,472.51                 540,953.06                 529,013.41                 
GIS 721 62,889.99                   50,312.97                   45,446.95                   36,889.23                   
Unemployment Comp 811 23,266.80                   53,146.30                   68,471.47                   68,490.13                   
Health Insurance 812 655,989.16                 650,513.68                 1,031,705.09              1,059,552.44              

TOTAL 23,219,446.61$          23,132,252.78$          25,336,080.89$          23,880,873.11$          

City of Scottsbluff
Fund Equity in Cash

July 31, 2015

Page 1 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 63 / 152



8/12/2015 1:49:17 PM

Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

111 - GENERAL

400 - Taxes 4,201,072.92 4,124,715.02 5,194,873.00 394,700.11 4,296,160.55 898,712.45 17 %

412 - Intergovernmental 66,990.14 80,625.11 0.00 3,524.34 28,971.83 -28,971.83 0 %

420 - Charges for Services 447,486.62 484,115.43 512,663.00 62,902.25 421,106.09 91,556.91 18 %

460 - Investment Income 12,539.22 8,991.27 9,000.00 825.65 9,215.31 -215.31 -2 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 117,375.53 78,871.29 42,500.00 2,416.07 69,408.91 -26,908.91 -63 %

480 - Other Financing Uses 2,520,348.15 2,275,967.07 2,577,000.00 0.00 2,153,458.53 423,541.47 16 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 7,365,812.58 7,053,285.19 8,336,036.00 464,368.42 6,978,321.22 0.00 16 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

450 - Contributions & Donations 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

460 - Investment Income 128.54 91.25 100.00 9.22 98.66 1.34 1 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,944.40 27,917.56 1,000.00 0.00 3,995.48 -2,995.48 -300 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 34,072.94 28,008.81 1,100.00 9.22 4,094.14 0.00 -272 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION

400 - Taxes 1,982,490.24 2,066,996.83 2,550,938.00 208,494.59 2,156,119.23 394,818.77 15 %

412 - Intergovernmental 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,993.77 -36,993.77 0 %

420 - Charges for Services 1,413.25 140.50 2,500.00 5,924.00 6,738.50 -4,238.50 -170 %

460 - Investment Income 6,601.03 4,012.83 5,000.00 789.09 6,831.43 -1,831.43 -37 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 30,866.00 28,712.37 1,000.00 30.45 1,908.25 -908.25 -91 %

480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,316,700.00 -2,316,700.00 0 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 2,021,870.52 2,099,862.53 2,559,438.00 215,238.13 4,525,291.18 0.00 -77 %

213 - CEMETERY

420 - Charges for Services 37,815.00 34,330.00 44,500.00 3,425.00 37,405.00 7,095.00 16 %

460 - Investment Income 15.11 27.73 50.00 0.99 27.17 22.83 46 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 40,245.20 37,833.67 41,000.00 4,585.00 31,075.00 9,925.00 24 %

480 - Other Financing Uses 70,000.00 99,950.00 100,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 30,000.00 30 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 148,075.31 172,141.40 185,550.00 8,010.99 138,507.17 0.00 25 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE

400 - Taxes 99,882.85 110,203.90 163,000.00 3,723.69 115,347.50 47,652.50 29 %

Page 2 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 64 / 152



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:49:17 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

420 - Charges for Services 15,150.00 17,100.00 18,000.00 1,350.00 14,700.00 3,300.00 18 %

460 - Investment Income 1,268.92 1,057.55 1,200.00 139.31 1,330.21 -130.21 -11 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 116,301.77 128,361.45 182,200.00 5,213.00 131,377.71 0.00 28 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

412 - Intergovernmental 102,467.42 73,973.33 0.00 1,210.00 27,117.84 -27,117.84 0 %

420 - Charges for Services 14,890.00 14,935.00 0.00 13,500.00 13,900.00 -13,900.00 0 %

450 - Contributions & Donations 3,790.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 531.12 -531.12 0 %

460 - Investment Income 1,757.92 1,509.91 1,500.00 137.98 1,319.84 180.16 12 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 174,945.82 1,834.90 500,000.00 18,019.29 56,128.06 443,871.94 89 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 297,851.16 92,288.14 501,500.00 32,867.27 98,996.86 0.00 80 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

400 - Taxes 38,025.92 40,751.13 54,340.00 636.53 35,852.34 18,487.66 34 %

412 - Intergovernmental 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

460 - Investment Income 434.26 416.51 450.00 59.09 559.38 -109.38 -24 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,942.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 47,402.60 41,167.64 54,790.00 695.62 36,411.72 0.00 34 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

400 - Taxes 149,460.60 148,566.88 216,000.00 4,861.42 150,425.76 65,574.24 30 %

412 - Intergovernmental 5,242.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

460 - Investment Income 1,052.68 598.50 750.00 81.70 767.89 -17.89 -2 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 155,755.78 149,165.38 216,750.00 4,943.12 151,193.65 0.00 30 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES

460 - Investment Income 188.08 121.93 150.00 15.88 159.86 -9.86 -7 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 14,206.20 -11,706.20 -468 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 188.08 121.93 2,650.00 15.88 14,366.06 0.00 -442 %

223 - KENO

412 - Intergovernmental 10,364.59 837.45 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0 %

460 - Investment Income 249.01 243.26 250.00 48.56 423.57 -173.57 -69 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 46,455.73 52,637.16 57,600.00 6,181.21 60,178.19 -2,578.19 -4 %

223 - KENO Totals: 57,069.33 53,717.87 57,850.00 11,229.77 65,601.76 0.00 -13 %

Page 3 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 65 / 152



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:49:17 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

400 - Taxes 818,674.29 778,350.32 900,000.00 82,667.17 822,357.38 77,642.62 9 %

460 - Investment Income 15,497.03 13,171.17 16,000.00 1,493.44 15,417.53 582.47 4 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,012,541.06 34,094.99 0.00 2,922.56 20,711.97 -20,711.97 0 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 1,846,712.38 825,616.48 916,000.00 87,083.17 858,486.88 0.00 6 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE

412 - Intergovernmental 52,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

460 - Investment Income 1,276.81 1,118.01 1,250.00 19.59 677.14 572.86 46 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 90,200.97 88,858.63 88,860.00 0.00 88,256.16 603.84 1 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 143,727.78 89,976.64 90,110.00 19.59 88,933.30 0.00 1 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE

400 - Taxes 480,719.00 458,004.38 665,330.00 10,969.30 470,435.61 194,894.39 29 %

460 - Investment Income 12,849.21 8,998.02 12,000.00 937.84 9,746.86 2,253.14 19 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 83,452.06 25,061.85 12,500.00 0.00 9,565.70 2,934.30 23 %

480 - Other Financing Uses 152,881.98 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 100 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 729,902.25 492,064.25 2,689,830.00 11,907.14 489,748.17 0.00 82 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS

400 - Taxes 31,195.77 34,343.48 18,000.00 0.00 26,202.78 -8,202.78 -46 %

460 - Investment Income 1,334.44 651.18 800.00 45.03 458.27 341.73 43 %

480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 32,530.21 34,994.66 318,800.00 45.03 26,661.05 0.00 92 %

411 - CDBG

460 - Investment Income 150.77 105.92 0.00 11.66 119.06 -119.06 0 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 150.77 105.92 0.00 11.66 119.06 0.00 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION

460 - Investment Income 26.70 18.94 20.00 2.08 21.25 -1.25 -6 %

480 - Other Financing Uses 719,131.25 644,580.00 633,539.00 0.00 633,540.00 -1.00 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 719,157.95 644,598.94 633,559.00 2.08 633,561.25 0.00 0 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

400 - Taxes 0.00 33,653.54 55,000.00 1,373.27 42,696.17 12,303.83 22 %

Page 4 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 66 / 152



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:49:17 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

460 - Investment Income 0.00 36.70 10.00 25.53 206.53 -196.53 -1,965 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 0.00 33,690.24 55,010.00 1,398.80 42,902.70 0.00 22 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

412 - Intergovernmental 11,390.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

420 - Charges for Services 1,811,947.45 2,018,702.84 2,364,000.00 143,555.36 1,980,199.56 383,800.44 16 %

460 - Investment Income 1,510.36 958.73 1,200.00 148.97 1,127.12 72.88 6 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 488.40 2,050.00 0.00 10.00 1,517.85 -1,517.85 0 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 1,825,336.21 2,021,711.57 2,365,200.00 143,714.33 1,982,844.53 0.00 16 %

631 - WASTEWATER

412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,388.27 -148,388.27 0 %

420 - Charges for Services 2,135,473.17 2,159,417.21 2,602,721.00 169,366.62 1,997,472.32 605,248.68 23 %

440 - Rents 482.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0 %

460 - Investment Income 7,158.31 4,718.41 4,500.00 500.25 4,671.55 -171.55 -4 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 4,444.00 8,632.00 0.00 0.00 5,629.70 -5,629.70 0 %

480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,684.00 -20,684.00 0 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 2,147,557.48 2,173,067.62 2,607,521.00 169,866.87 2,177,145.84 0.00 17 %

641 - WATER

420 - Charges for Services 1,417,465.56 1,472,827.25 1,895,660.00 86,523.88 1,340,510.53 555,149.47 29 %

440 - Rents 15,980.00 14,180.00 18,096.00 3,108.00 29,980.00 -11,884.00 -66 %

460 - Investment Income 4,457.37 4,361.58 4,000.00 384.05 4,602.94 -602.94 -15 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 17,236.35 11,425.00 5,000.00 8,795.37 36,183.98 -31,183.98 -624 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,455,139.28 1,502,793.83 1,922,756.00 98,811.30 1,411,277.45 0.00 27 %

651 - ELECTRIC

460 - Investment Income 9,893.61 6,990.97 8,500.00 561.10 6,210.57 2,289.43 27 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 2,099,284.85 2,128,967.07 2,430,000.00 0.00 2,006,458.53 423,541.47 17 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 2,109,178.46 2,135,958.04 2,438,500.00 561.10 2,012,669.10 0.00 17 %

661 - STORMWATER

412 - Intergovernmental 22,930.00 22,930.00 28,759.00 0.00 49,757.00 -20,998.00 -73 %

420 - Charges for Services 14,855.33 15,865.74 19,370.00 2,133.88 24,159.51 -4,789.51 -25 %

460 - Investment Income 1,674.36 1,115.89 1,200.00 144.09 1,408.35 -208.35 -17 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,185.00 14,735.47 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 100 %

Page 5 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 67 / 152



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:49:17 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

480 - Other Financing Uses 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 90,644.69 104,647.10 139,329.00 2,277.97 125,324.86 0.00 10 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 12.77 -25.62 0.00 -5.00 -119.55 119.55 0 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Totals: 12.77 -25.62 0.00 -5.00 -119.55 0.00 0 %

721 - GIS SERVICES

460 - Investment Income 194.14 119.40 150.00 10.05 102.56 47.44 32 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 4.50 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

480 - Other Financing Uses 108,750.02 107,610.02 109,800.00 193.75 106,470.02 3,329.98 3 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 108,948.66 107,829.42 109,950.00 203.80 106,572.58 0.00 3 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

460 - Investment Income 83.00 132.17 160.00 18.66 190.55 -30.55 -19 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 0.00 14,963.00 0.00 0.00 14,963.00 100 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 83.00 132.17 15,123.00 18.66 190.55 0.00 99 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

460 - Investment Income 2,114.65 1,443.90 1,500.00 288.60 2,412.78 -912.78 -61 %

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,476,123.94 2,410,909.83 1,934,500.00 157,313.91 1,556,769.06 377,730.94 20 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,478,238.59 2,412,353.73 1,936,000.00 157,602.51 1,559,181.84 0.00 19 %

Page 6 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 68 / 152



8/12/2015 1:49:22 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget

Remaining

111 - GENERAL

111 - FINANCE

500 - Personnel 82,722.12 90,551.93 120,484.00 11,872.46 98,169.87 22,314.13 19 %

503 - Supplies 9,345.87 12,641.35 22,248.00 1,217.29 9,088.22 13,159.78 59 %

504 - Contract Services 27,947.50 41,738.10 43,470.00 1,703.40 39,295.19 4,174.81 10 %

550 - Capital Outlay 64,520.30 102,139.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0 %

111 - FINANCE Totals: 184,535.79 251,071.03 190,202.00 14,793.15 150,553.28 39,648.72 21 %

112 - PERSONNEL

500 - Personnel 10,625.34 11,822.08 15,085.00 1,679.77 12,643.76 2,441.24 16 %

503 - Supplies 4,125.42 4,071.79 7,800.00 190.00 4,204.40 3,595.60 46 %

504 - Contract Services 15,104.59 18,747.47 25,445.00 1,357.21 11,990.49 13,454.51 53 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 29,855.35 34,641.34 48,330.00 3,226.98 28,838.65 19,491.35 40 %

113 - COUNCIL

500 - Personnel 17,041.29 17,241.64 21,100.00 2,434.47 17,852.78 3,247.22 15 %

503 - Supplies 774.10 1,518.00 2,600.00 0.00 1,684.16 915.84 35 %

504 - Contract Services 2,296.94 2,119.63 2,950.00 0.00 1,494.18 1,455.82 49 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 7,385.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 435,382.50 -185,382.50 -74 %

113 - COUNCIL Totals: 27,497.33 20,879.27 276,650.00 2,434.47 456,413.62 -179,763.62 -65 %

114 - CITY MANAGER

500 - Personnel 18,805.83 28,297.77 34,680.00 3,918.80 29,398.88 5,281.12 15 %

503 - Supplies 4,625.83 25,473.59 53,700.00 4,790.73 29,588.89 24,111.11 45 %

504 - Contract Services 78,807.05 70,134.60 122,200.00 24,309.68 74,349.46 47,850.54 39 %

114 - CITY MANAGER Totals: 102,238.71 123,905.96 210,580.00 33,019.21 133,337.23 77,242.77 37 %

115 - CITY CLERK

500 - Personnel 10,453.88 11,439.19 13,965.00 1,538.39 11,729.62 2,235.38 16 %

503 - Supplies 183.29 377.93 2,150.00 0.00 338.58 1,811.42 84 %

504 - Contract Services 6,897.55 6,417.69 14,700.00 479.35 6,955.77 7,744.23 53 %

115 - CITY CLERK Totals: 17,534.72 18,234.81 30,815.00 2,017.74 19,023.97 11,791.03 38 %

116 - MIS

Page 7 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 69 / 152



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:49:22 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget

Remaining

503 - Supplies 12,407.28 27,333.42 38,500.00 300.00 17,060.11 21,439.89 56 %

504 - Contract Services 12,821.76 25,031.37 20,700.00 315.99 14,161.72 6,538.28 32 %

116 - MIS Totals: 25,229.04 52,364.79 59,200.00 615.99 31,221.83 27,978.17 47 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

500 - Personnel 297,475.63 303,863.98 421,130.00 45,992.13 325,469.29 95,660.71 23 %

503 - Supplies 6,142.54 4,000.96 10,679.00 1,001.50 4,791.13 5,887.87 55 %

504 - Contract Services 32,092.99 33,614.23 81,170.00 3,549.48 63,424.06 17,745.94 22 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Totals: 342,711.16 348,479.17 519,979.00 50,543.11 400,684.48 119,294.52 23 %

141 - FIRE

500 - Personnel 1,057,071.26 1,113,556.27 1,401,863.00 143,595.64 1,197,394.09 204,468.91 15 %

503 - Supplies 33,798.15 25,345.37 49,903.00 3,269.38 25,719.11 24,183.89 48 %

504 - Contract Services 58,787.50 52,477.11 71,613.00 6,477.04 56,702.22 14,910.78 21 %

550 - Capital Outlay 6,723.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

141 - FIRE Totals: 1,156,380.09 1,191,378.75 1,523,379.00 153,342.06 1,279,815.42 243,563.58 16 %

142 - POLICE

500 - Personnel 1,983,897.35 2,271,980.98 2,738,060.00 291,382.39 2,283,547.68 454,512.32 17 %

503 - Supplies 91,900.26 103,882.66 118,886.00 11,409.60 85,014.70 33,871.30 28 %

504 - Contract Services 276,285.69 360,809.70 390,985.00 20,485.22 337,975.75 53,009.25 14 %

550 - Capital Outlay 17,580.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 228,049.84 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0 %

142 - POLICE Totals: 2,369,663.30 2,964,723.18 3,297,931.00 323,277.21 2,756,538.13 541,392.87 16 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

500 - Personnel 71,866.25 76,906.37 93,698.00 7,976.78 84,681.96 9,016.04 10 %

503 - Supplies 743.94 159.13 8,335.00 513.87 1,049.70 7,285.30 87 %

504 - Contract Services 377.42 319.65 1,850.00 288.76 1,323.16 526.84 28 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Totals: 72,987.61 77,385.15 103,883.00 8,779.41 87,054.82 16,828.18 16 %

151 - LIBRARY

500 - Personnel 384,115.13 401,553.49 505,114.00 55,487.58 408,559.70 96,554.30 19 %

503 - Supplies 59,958.43 50,874.21 69,053.00 5,987.49 46,645.28 22,407.72 32 %

504 - Contract Services 57,476.91 62,699.72 87,633.00 14,051.18 75,337.83 12,295.17 14 %

Page 8 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 70 / 152



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:49:22 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget

Remaining

550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 6,437.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 32,882.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 534,433.17 521,564.92 661,800.00 75,526.25 530,542.81 131,257.19 20 %

171 - PARKS

500 - Personnel 521,448.88 578,321.57 722,395.00 89,158.06 566,397.31 155,997.69 22 %

503 - Supplies 48,726.75 55,281.61 59,252.00 6,603.35 52,831.88 6,420.12 11 %

504 - Contract Services 173,028.99 171,182.76 211,048.00 26,108.89 216,813.68 -5,765.68 -3 %

550 - Capital Outlay 1,390.98 188,170.24 100,000.00 0.00 15,761.90 84,238.10 84 %

171 - PARKS Totals: 744,595.60 992,956.18 1,092,695.00 121,870.30 851,804.77 240,890.23 22 %

172 - RECREATION

500 - Personnel 193,517.30 217,159.43 277,143.00 65,908.54 193,163.81 83,979.19 30 %

503 - Supplies 26,931.92 24,976.68 43,027.00 7,502.16 21,937.16 21,089.84 49 %

504 - Contract Services 128,578.18 503,043.44 529,085.00 133,399.50 506,044.09 23,040.91 4 %

550 - Capital Outlay 60,682.72 167,452.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,523.00 42,801.00 -42,801.00 0 %

172 - RECREATION Totals: 409,710.12 912,631.55 849,255.00 223,333.20 763,946.06 85,308.94 10 %

191 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL

504 - Contract Services 492,808.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

550 - Capital Outlay 255.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 288,063.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

191 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Totals: 781,126.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 6,798,498.56 7,510,216.10 8,864,699.00 1,012,779.08 7,489,775.07 0.00 16 %

Page 9 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 71 / 152



8/12/2015 1:50:09 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

111 - GENERAL

500 - Personnel 4,649,040.26 5,122,694.70 6,364,717.00 720,945.01 5,229,008.75 1,135,708.25 18 %

503 - Supplies 299,663.78 335,936.70 486,133.00 42,785.37 299,953.32 186,179.68 38 %

504 - Contract Services 1,363,311.34 1,348,335.47 1,602,849.00 232,525.70 1,405,867.60 196,981.40 12 %

550 - Capital Outlay 151,152.18 464,199.39 100,000.00 0.00 15,761.90 84,238.10 84 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 335,331.00 239,049.84 311,000.00 16,523.00 539,183.50 -228,183.50 -73 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 6,798,498.56 7,510,216.10 8,864,699.00 1,012,779.08 7,489,775.07 0.00 16 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

503 - Supplies 15,214.94 18,519.30 21,000.00 0.00 9,723.45 11,276.55 54 %

504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 15,214.94 18,519.30 24,000.00 0.00 9,723.45 0.00 59 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION

500 - Personnel 705,047.98 767,728.85 993,305.00 100,275.36 791,434.12 201,870.88 20 %

503 - Supplies 208,698.64 202,358.55 285,950.00 30,787.33 241,344.23 44,605.77 16 %

504 - Contract Services 413,173.99 446,730.33 838,107.00 53,878.97 484,479.29 353,627.71 42 %

550 - Capital Outlay 148,492.54 290,829.35 660,000.00 1,308,073.85 1,513,246.35 -853,246.35 -129 %

560 - Debt Service 244,166.25 242,991.25 241,405.00 0.00 241,405.00 0.00 0 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 49,187.39 48,902.51 152,000.00 48.44 48,617.52 103,382.48 68 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 1,768,766.79 1,999,540.84 3,170,767.00 1,493,063.95 3,320,526.51 0.00 -5 %

213 - CEMETERY

500 - Personnel 108,108.83 118,806.63 150,000.00 20,540.25 125,728.54 24,271.46 16 %

503 - Supplies 11,687.99 15,545.84 19,695.00 2,379.17 9,026.37 10,668.63 54 %

504 - Contract Services 11,380.08 14,150.53 23,758.00 1,563.47 15,754.71 8,003.29 34 %

550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 30,367.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 131,176.90 178,870.14 193,453.00 24,482.89 150,509.62 0.00 22 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE

504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 70,000.00 99,950.00 100,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 30,000.00 30 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 70,000.00 99,950.00 350,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 0.00 80 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Page 10 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 72 / 152



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:50:10 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

500 - Personnel 2,731.51 5,386.61 0.00 0.00 10,310.68 -10,310.68 0 %

503 - Supplies 123,309.05 8,971.39 500,000.00 255.96 7,980.99 492,019.01 98 %

504 - Contract Services 174,234.67 13,547.56 0.00 0.00 409.83 -409.83 0 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 300,275.23 27,905.56 500,000.00 255.96 18,701.50 0.00 96 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

500 - Personnel 13,491.55 0.00 13,985.00 0.00 0.00 13,985.00 100 %

503 - Supplies 239.67 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100 %

504 - Contract Services 1,691.13 2,032.78 4,100.00 724.32 3,792.05 307.95 8 %

550 - Capital Outlay 5,471.41 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 100 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 20,893.76 2,032.78 123,185.00 724.32 3,792.05 0.00 97 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

503 - Supplies 6,566.87 46,438.67 12,000.00 0.00 21,580.42 -9,580.42 -80 %

504 - Contract Services 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325.00 -325.00 0 %

550 - Capital Outlay 52,408.00 92,739.92 112,000.00 0.00 48,500.07 63,499.93 57 %

560 - Debt Service 63,727.50 67,121.25 65,356.00 0.00 65,355.00 1.00 0 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 42,901.57 16,596.91 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 100 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 166,053.94 222,896.75 389,356.00 0.00 135,760.49 0.00 65 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES

503 - Supplies 3,109.46 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

504 - Contract Services 1,341.59 1,458.25 44,437.00 0.00 1,866.56 42,570.44 96 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 4,451.05 1,458.25 47,437.00 0.00 1,866.56 0.00 96 %

223 - KENO

503 - Supplies 23,409.77 8,648.75 134,400.00 224.90 12,228.26 122,171.74 91 %

504 - Contract Services 11,361.40 1,859.81 0.00 229.50 1,151.40 -1,151.40 0 %

223 - KENO Totals: 34,771.17 10,508.56 134,400.00 454.40 13,379.66 0.00 90 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

503 - Supplies 171.14 77.41 750.00 12.21 157.73 592.27 79 %

504 - Contract Services 262,894.01 629,714.99 4,935,000.00 25,000.00 864,874.76 4,070,125.24 82 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 263,065.15 629,792.40 4,935,750.00 25,012.21 865,032.49 0.00 82 %

Page 11 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 73 / 152



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:50:10 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

225 - MUTUAL FIRE

503 - Supplies 6,781.50 8,613.36 10,000.00 0.00 3,297.70 6,702.30 67 %

504 - Contract Services 42,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 495,000.00 0.00 487,802.00 7,198.00 1 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 51,781.50 8,613.36 505,000.00 0.00 491,099.70 0.00 3 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE

504 - Contract Services 5,307.00 4,943.00 8,500.00 4,500.00 9,590.00 -1,090.00 -13 %

550 - Capital Outlay 150,506.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 100 %

560 - Debt Service 17,810.65 70,252.38 17,800.00 0.00 335,316.80 -317,516.80 -1,784 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 676,579.68 644,930.00 4,384,539.00 0.00 633,890.00 3,750,649.00 86 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 850,203.33 720,125.38 5,410,839.00 4,500.00 978,796.80 0.00 82 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS

560 - Debt Service 127,042.51 143,318.21 268,000.00 0.00 32,048.46 235,951.54 88 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 127,042.51 143,318.21 568,000.00 0.00 32,048.46 0.00 94 %

411 - CDBG

504 - Contract Services 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION

504 - Contract Services 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 -20.00 0 %

560 - Debt Service 719,131.25 644,578.89 633,539.00 0.00 633,540.00 -1.00 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 719,151.25 644,578.89 633,539.00 0.00 633,560.00 0.00 0 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

500 - Personnel 846,288.41 906,234.06 1,141,955.00 115,758.95 951,845.32 190,109.68 17 %

503 - Supplies 148,942.21 152,796.57 217,550.00 9,238.99 114,006.80 103,543.20 48 %

504 - Contract Services 501,288.90 537,362.02 703,092.00 64,230.64 545,682.40 157,409.60 22 %

550 - Capital Outlay 29,110.00 322,499.00 410,000.00 0.00 198,637.04 211,362.96 52 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 55,187.54 54,902.50 55,300.00 48.44 54,617.50 682.50 1 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 1,580,817.06 1,973,794.15 2,527,897.00 189,277.02 1,864,789.06 0.00 26 %

Page 12 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 74 / 152



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:50:10 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

631 - WASTEWATER

500 - Personnel 622,131.27 689,585.10 895,488.00 93,325.22 733,606.29 161,881.71 18 %

503 - Supplies 78,652.59 62,686.06 107,873.00 3,236.61 48,818.15 59,054.85 55 %

504 - Contract Services 470,721.50 313,827.31 483,846.00 21,806.98 299,631.80 184,214.20 38 %

550 - Capital Outlay 728,647.21 620,737.57 920,000.00 2,820.00 310,623.62 609,376.38 66 %

560 - Debt Service 645,890.69 645,890.71 645,891.00 0.00 645,890.70 0.30 0 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 141,187.54 140,902.48 241,500.00 48.44 140,617.52 100,882.48 42 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 2,687,230.80 2,473,629.23 3,294,598.00 121,237.25 2,179,188.08 0.00 34 %

641 - WATER

500 - Personnel 575,729.16 627,926.23 796,204.00 84,795.77 669,205.71 126,998.29 16 %

503 - Supplies 254,221.26 228,121.21 594,356.00 7,726.97 513,397.22 80,958.78 14 %

504 - Contract Services 335,968.04 218,641.51 347,662.00 22,967.22 222,865.55 124,796.45 36 %

550 - Capital Outlay 39,006.50 20,026.25 1,003,000.00 0.00 636,080.03 366,919.97 37 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 79,187.55 78,902.53 177,000.00 48.43 78,617.48 98,382.52 56 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,284,112.51 1,173,617.73 2,918,222.00 115,538.39 2,120,165.99 0.00 27 %

651 - ELECTRIC

503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 2,343,348.15 2,098,967.07 3,150,000.00 0.00 2,039,860.26 1,110,139.74 35 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 2,343,348.15 2,098,967.07 3,151,000.00 0.00 2,039,860.26 0.00 35 %

661 - STORMWATER

503 - Supplies 17,290.66 17,712.45 41,369.00 6,632.80 10,468.82 30,900.18 75 %

504 - Contract Services 181,932.72 27,623.14 107,205.00 8,664.16 24,153.64 83,051.36 77 %

550 - Capital Outlay 49,317.50 15,081.77 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100 %

570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 100 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 248,540.88 60,417.36 428,574.00 15,296.96 34,622.46 0.00 92 %

721 - GIS SERVICES

500 - Personnel 57,439.92 62,317.31 76,979.00 8,532.45 64,266.93 12,712.07 17 %

503 - Supplies 1,384.80 3,000.00 6,900.00 0.00 3,170.68 3,729.32 54 %

504 - Contract Services 6,901.37 5,753.66 14,600.00 35.32 6,774.43 7,825.57 54 %

560 - Debt Service 34,750.02 33,610.02 34,500.00 193.75 32,470.02 2,029.98 6 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 100,476.11 104,680.99 132,979.00 8,761.52 106,682.06 0.00 20 %

Page 13 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 75 / 152



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2014-2015 Period Ending: 7/31/2015

8/12/2015 1:50:10 PM

2012-2013
YTD Activity

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2014-2015
Budget

July
2014-2015

MTD Activity
2014-2015

YTD Activity
2014-2015

Budget Remaining
% Budget Remaining

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

504 - Contract Services 1,536.00 29.08 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 100 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 1,536.00 29.08 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

504 - Contract Services 1,270,698.77 2,320,113.90 2,551,740.00 129,755.16 1,199,621.40 1,352,118.60 53 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,270,698.77 2,320,113.90 2,551,740.00 129,755.16 1,199,621.40 0.00 53 %

Page 14 of 14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 76 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska 
Liquor License Commission regarding the appointment of Bart 
Shively as the Chili’s Liquor License Manager.

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, Police Chief

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 77 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 78 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 79 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 80 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 81 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 82 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 83 / 152



 Page 1 

Memo 

To: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police  

CC: liquor file 

Date: August 11, 2015  

Re: Manager application- Bart R Shiveley – Chili’s Bar & Grill, License I-83544, 826 W 36
th
 Street 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

This applicant, Bart R Shiveley, was investigated for suitability as a license holder. Bart Shiveley 
disclosed two speeding citations. No criminal history was found. Nothing was discovered that would 
prohibit him from holding a manager position under the license. 

Tuesday August 11
th
, 2015 I called Bart to ask questions about Chili’s alcohol rules and procedures. 

Bart told me that he just completed the Nebraska State Patrol Responsible Beverage Service Training 
last week. Bart added that all of their employees are required to complete Chili’s Responsible Alcohol 
Server training. Bart told me that they have team meetings daily and often discuss alcohol service. Bart 
said that he has worked at Chili’s for the past two years adding this is his only experience in the alcohol 
industry. Bart said that Chili’s employees are asked to check the identification of anyone who orders 
alcohol. Bart said that Chili’s has calendars that help employees determine if an individual is at least 
twenty-one and encourage them to consult a manger with any questions. Bart said that if an employee 
sells to a minor they would most likely be terminated, then there would be team meetings were all 
employees would again have to complete the Responsible Alcohol Training with the manager.  

Bart told me that one of his managers is in charge of ordering the alcohol but all four managers are 
responsible for the alcohol inventory. Bart stated that all of the alcohol to include beer, that is not out for 
use is locked up in storage with only managers having a key. Bart told me that Chili’s has cameras in 
use. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Kevin E Spencer  
Chief of Police 
City of Scottsbluff 

CHIEF OF POLICE 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 84 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.1

Council to consider the final plat of Lots 7, 8, & 9, Block 6A, 
Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision, a replat of Block 6A, 
Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision and approve the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 85 / 152



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: August 17, 2015 

 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to consider final plat of Lots 7, 8, & 9, Block 6A, Panhandle 
Cooperative Subdivision, a replat of Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services 
 

PRESENTATION BY:  
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:. The applicant(s), Carl & Cynthia Francisco, property owners, 
represented by Baker and Associates, have requested approval of a final plat of Lots 7, 8, &9, 
Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision, a replat of Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative 
Subdivision, situated in the NW ¼ of Section 26, T22N, R55W of the 6 th P.M., City of 
Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, NE. The final plat consists of three separate lots.  The proposed 
Lot 9 is developed and is presently where Mr. Francisco’s business is located. The property 
abuts Panhandle Coop to the south and all three lots have access onto Ave B. This replat will 
allow for commercial development of the property. Existing infrastructure is in place along 
Avenue B and to the north for both water and sewer. The plat was reviewed by the City Staff, 
Public Works Department, and the City Consultants, M.C. Schaff and Associates. The final plat 
meets the zoning district guidelines and staff recommends the Planning Commission makes 
positive recommendation of the proposed plat to City Council. 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At their regular meeting on August 10, 2015 the 

Planning Commission made positive recommendation of the final plat.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the final plat 

 
 

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance   Contract   Minutes X  Plan/Map X 
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 86 / 152



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

That the final plat of Lots 7, 8, and 9, Block 6A, Panhandle 

Cooperative Subdivision a replat of Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative 

Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, situated 

in the NW ¼ of Section 26, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., City of 

Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska dated August 6, 2015, duly 

made, acknowledged and certified, is approved. Such Plat is ordered filed 

and recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds, Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska. 

 

Passed and approved this 17th day of August 2015. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Mayor 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

SEAL 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 87 / 152



S0
2°
02
'14

"W
  7
35
.62

' (M
)

N0
2°
09
'38

"E
  7
38
.31

' (M
)

N88°03'17"W  685.23' (M)

S0
2°
02
'14

"W
  7
35
.62

' (M
)

S87°49'46"E  683.64' (M)

20
7.0

0'
20

7.0
0'

20
7.0

0'
20

7.0
0'

S87°50'27"E  2644.95' (M)

63
3.0

0'

32
4.3

1'

32
1.6

2'

S87°49'46"E  664.09'

S87°49'46"E  664.53'

Sheet Revisions

Date Description Initials

Project Location:

Last Mod. Date Subset Sheet No.Project Code

08-05-2015

Baker Project Number:Engineers * Architects * Surveyors
COPYRIGHT

Inc.ssociatesaker
www.baker-eng.com

7-9-2015
DRAFTED FINAL PLAT

BEG

6229

Final Plat

6229-002-15

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska

Owners: Carl Francisco

FINAL PLAT OF

LOTS 7, 8 AND 9, BLOCK 6A, PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE SUBDIVISION

A REPLAT OF BLOCK  6A, PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE SUBDIVISION,

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE

55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF

COUNTY, NEBRASKA

2015

SCOTTSBLUFF,-NE-69361

120-EAST-16TH-STREET

308-632-3123

0'
SCALE: 1" =

200' 400'100'
200'

LOT 7

LOT 8

LOT 9

EXISTING 10' EASEMENT
(KANSAS-NEBRASKA)

10' EASEMENTS AS
DESCRIBED IN MISC. BOOK 42,
PAGE 333

AV
EN

UE
 'B

'

BLOCK 5A

BLOCK 1A

20' ALLEY

20' ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
NORTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 26, T22N, R55W
FOUND: 5/8" Rebar

NORTHWEST CORNER
SECTION 26, T22N, R55W
FOUND:  Aluminum Cap

137,419.95 S.F.
(3.155 ACRES)

137,512.24 S.F.
(3.157 ACRES)

221,192.91 S.F.
(5.078 ACRES)

2644.98' (R)       (BASIS OF BEARING)

AV
EN

UE
 'D

'

AV
EN

UE
 'E

'

AV
EN

UE
 'F

'

AV
EN

UE
 'C

'

FOUND SECTION CORNER (AS DESCRIBED)

FOUND PROPERTY CORNER (AS DESCRIBED)

SET PROPERTY CORNER
-1 5/16" ORANGE PLASTIC CAP ON 5/8" REBAR - FLUSH
STAMPED "BAKER PLS 731"

87.43' 58
.86

'

48.03'

61.71'57.
16'

Top Center of
FH

'X' Nails in
Power Pole

Railroad Spike in
Power Pole

North Anchor Bolt
on Conoco Sign

'X' Nails in
Power Pole

57.28' 62.
34'

55.66'52.0'55
.66

'59.42'

Spike in Power
Pole

Spike in Power
Pole

SW Bolt in Traffic
Light BaseSE Bolt in Traffic

Light Base

NE Bolt in Traffic
Light Base

NW Bolt in
Traffic Light
Base

20' UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

NORTH LINE - SECTION 26

40'
POINT OF BEGINNING
FOUND: 1 1/4" OPC
K. BEATTY L.S. 476

FOUND: 1 1/4" OPC
K. BEATTY L.S. 476

FOUND: 1 1/4" OPC
K. BEATTY L.S. 476

FOUND: 1" DIA.
SURVEY SPIKE

96' (R)

143' (R)

NOTE:  ALL BEARINGS AND
DISTANCES ARE BASED ON
MEASURED FIELD OBSERVATION
DUE TO THE SMALL
DISCREPANCY BETWEEN
RECORD AND MEASURED
DISTANCES. AND THE
MISCLOSURE OF LOT 6A ON THE
PREVIOUS PLAT.

8-5-2015
REVISED ALLEY & UTIL. EASEMENT

BEG

685.30' (R)

73
8.3

0' 
(R

)

683.72' (R)

73
5.7

5' 
(R

)

EAST LINE OF NW QUARTER
SECTION 26, T22N, R55WTAX LOT 39A

TAX LOT
27

8-12-2015 REMOVED "PROPOSED" FROM ALLEY
BEG

10.00'

8-13-2015 REVISED LOCATION OF 20' EASEMENT
BEG

20'

20'

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 88 / 152



Planning Commission Minutes 1 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 2 

August 10, 2015 3 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 4 

 5 

The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 6 

Monday, August 10, 2015, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 7 

Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 8 

circulation in the City, on July 31, 2015. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that 9 

the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable 10 

accommodation to attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services 11 

Department, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public 12 

inspection at Development Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could 13 

modify the agenda at the meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A 14 

similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission 15 

member. An agenda kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the 16 

Development Services Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting. 17 

 18 

ITEM 1: Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 19 

members:  Angie Aguallo, Anita Chadwick, Callan Wayman, David Gompert, Jim Zitterkopf, Henry Huber, 20 

and Becky Estrada.   Absent: Mark Westphal, and Dana Weber. City officials present: Annie Urdiales, 21 

Planning Administrator, Annie Folck, City Planner, and Gary Batt, Code Administrator II. 22 

 23 

ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 24 

copy of such is posted on bookcase in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those interested 25 

parties. 26 

 27 

ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None.   28 

 29 

ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None 30 

 31 

ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None 32 

 33 

ITEM 6: The minutes of July 13, 2015 were reviewed and approved. A motion was made to accept the 34 

minutes by Gompert, and seconded by Chadwick.  “YEAS”:  Huber, Gompert, Aguallo, Chadwick, and 35 

Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: Zitterkopf, & Wayman.   None.  ABSENT: Weber, & Westphal.   36 

Motion carried. 37 

 38 
ITEM 7A:    The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for an ordinance request from property 39 

owners, Shane & Annette Aulick, to vacate Lots 6 & 7, of the Ridge Estates Subdivision.  This ordinance 40 

if approved will be filed against the final plat of Lots 1 through 7, The Ridge Estates which was approved 41 

on November 2, 2009.  The vacated lots will be absorbed into unplatted farm land to the south which is 42 

zoned Agricultural. The two lots are approximately 4 acres. The property owners are planning on building 43 

an accessory structure on this land which will allow him to store his equipment closer to the cropland. The 44 

lots are currently seeded to alfalfa. 45 

 46 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Zitterkopf to make a positive 47 

recommendation to City Council to approve the ordinance to vacate lots 6 and 7, of the Ridge Estates 48 

Subdivision.  “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Zitterkopf, Chadwick, Gompert, Wayman, Huber, and Estrada. “NAYS”: 49 

None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, & Weber.   Motion carried. 50 

 51 

ITEM 7B:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a rezone request from Shane & 52 

Annette Aulick for proposed vacated lots  6 and 7, Ridge Estates Subdivision, situated in the  SW ¼ of 53 

the NE ¼  of Section 9, T22N, R55W of the 6
th
 P.M., Scotts Bluff, County, Nebraska, from R-1  single 54 

family residential to Ag – Agricultural.  This rezone is requested as part of the ordinance to vacate the lots 55 

and the Agricultural zone will fit the current zoning of the area they will be absorbed into.    56 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 89 / 152



Conclusion:  A motion was made by Zitterkopf and seconded by Gompert to approve the rezone of 57 

proposed vacated lots 6 & 7, The Ridge Estates Subdivision situated in the SW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 58 

9, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff, County, Nebraska.   “YEAS”:   Huber, Aguallo, Chadwick, 59 

Gompert, Zitterkopf, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Weber, & 60 

Westphal.   Motion carried. 61 

 62 

ITEM 7C: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a final plat of Lots 7, 8, and 9, Block 6A, 63 

Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision a replat of Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision, situated in 64 

the NW ¼ of Section 26, T22N, R55W of the 6
th
 P.M., City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, NE.  The 65 

applicant(s), Carl & Cynthia Francisco, property owners, represented by Baker and Associates, have 66 

requested approval of the final plat. The final plat consists of three separate lots, Lot 9 is developed and 67 

is presently where Mr. Francisco’s business is located, it abuts Panhandle Coop to the north and there is 68 

access from Lot 9 onto the Coop lot on the south end. 69 

 70 

The City has recently worked with other commercial zones regarding alley locations for commercial lots 71 

and is working on changing the language in current code to allow for review on a case by case basis.  We 72 

have several existing commercial lots without alley access and they have developed to allow for large 73 

delivery trucks and maintenance trucks to get in and out of these larger lots.  Staff worked with the 74 

property owners and property owners to the west on the best alley location, they had previously tried an 75 

alley to the west of all three lots – lining up with Ave D on the north, they are worried that this will become 76 

a short cut from the residential development and cause problems for the commercial area. It was decided 77 

to put an alley on the west line of lots 7 and 8 with a twenty foot easement along the south end between 78 

lots  8 & 9.  This will fulfill the requirement of alleys/easements in business lots per code.  In the future 79 

when the lots develop they may be able to vacate the alley to work with proposed development.  80 

Properties to the north are zoned R-1A, and C-3, properties to the west is zoned C-2 the property itself 81 

and to the East is zoned M-1. Property to the south is zoned PBC.    82 

 83 

This replat will allow for commercial development of the parcels. Existing infrastructure is in place along 84 

Avenue B and to the north for both water and sewer. 85 

 86 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Huber and seconded by Wayman to approve the final plat of lots 7, 87 

8, and 9, Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision of Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision  88 

situated in the SW ¼ of Section 26, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., City of Scottsbluff,  Scotts Bluff, County, 89 

Nebraska.   “YEAS”:   Huber, Aguallo, Chadwick, Gompert, Zitterkopf, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: 90 

None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Weber, & Westphal.   Motion carried. 91 

 92 

ITEM 8. Unfinished Business:  Annie Folck spoke to the Planning Commission about an upcoming 93 

training class in Kearney on September 28, & 29
th
.  The conference will address following the 94 

comprehensive plan for making good zoning decisions and good findings of fact.  The other session will 95 

be Open meeting procedures and how to manage public hearing procedures.  The other workshop will be 96 

held either here in Scottsbluff or Gering on October 15
th
.  PADD along with the City are working on putting 97 

together the training which will have a condensed version of the above and other planning and zoning 98 

topic.  As the plans progress we will update the Commission.  If interested please let us know so we can 99 

make sure to get everyone registered.. 100 

  101 

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Aguallo and seconded by Chadwick. 102 

The meeting was adjourned at 6.25 p.m. “YEAS”:  Gompert, Zitterkopf, Wayman, Aguallo, Chadwick, 103 

Huber, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Weber, and Westfield.   Motion carried. 104 

 105 

 ___________________________________ 106 

Becky Estrada, Chairperson 107 

 108 

Attest: ______________________________ 109 

Annie Urdiales 110 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 90 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.2

Council to consider an Ordinance to Vacate Lots 6 and 7, Ridge 
Estates Subdivision (first reading).

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 91 / 152



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: August 17, 2015 

 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to consider Ordinance to Vacate Lots 6 and 7, Ridge Estates 
Subdivision 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services 
 

PRESENTATION BY:  
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The applicant(s) and property owners, Shane & Annette Aulick, 
have requested an ordinance to vacate lots 6 & 7, of The Ridge Estates Subdivision; this 
ordinance will be filed against the final plat of Lots 1 through 7, The Ridge Estates which was 
approved on November 2, 2009. The vacated lots will be absorbed into unplatted farm land to 
the south which is zoned Ag. A rezone is also part of this request. These lots total approximately 
4 acres. Mr. Aulick is planning on building an accessory structure on this land which will allow 
him to store his equipment closer to the cropland. The lots are currently seeded to alfalfa. 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At their regular meeting on August 10, 2015 the 

Planning Commission made positive recommendation of the ordinance to vacate.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the ordinance 

 
 

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  X Contract   Minutes X  Plan/Map X 
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 92 / 152



Scottsbluff

11

27

34

14

24

13 18

31

12

36

23

25

07

19

10

35

15

21

09

16

30

22

26

33

28

02 06010304

04 03 02 01 06

Sources: Esri, HERE,
DeLorme, USGS, Intermap,
increment P Corp., NRCAN,
Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri (Thailand),

RM150229-00 
Aulick Rezoning
Scottsbluff, NE

10330437

10330437

10357491

10357653

10357572

10357483

10357769
1035758010357661

UNIVERSITY ST

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP,
swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Rezoning Request

300' Buffer

M.C. SCHAFF
& ASSOCIATES, INC
818 S BELTLINE HWY E
SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361

0 75 150 225 30037.5
Feet I

Date Saved: 6/30/2015 9:25:07 AMPath: G:\Jobs\RM150229 Rezone Aulick\GIS\RM150229-00 Aulick Rezoning.mxd

Property Ownership:  Shane & Annette Aulick
PO Box 1341, Scottsbluff, NE 69363-1341
10357491	80283 RIDGEVIEW DR
LT 1, THE RIDGE ESTATES SUBD (4.68 ac)
10357580	190490 UNIVERSITY ST
LT 2, THE RIDGE ESTATE SUBD (2 ac)
10357661	190448 UNIVERSITY ST
LT 3, THE RIDGE ESTATES SUBD (2 ac)
10357769	190392 UNIVERSITY ST
LT 4, THE RIDGE ESTATES SUBD (2 ac)
10357483	190445 UNIVERSITY ST
LT 5, THE RIDGE ESTATES SUBD (2 ac)
10357572	190463 UNIVERSITY ST
LT 6, THE RIDGE ESTATES SUBD (2 ac)
10357653	190499 UNIVERSITY ST
LT 7, THE RIDGE ESTATES SUBD (2 ac)
10330437	 SW NE, PT NW, 9-22-55 (74.80 ac)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 93 / 152



ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, VACATING LOTS 

6 AND 7, THE RIDGE ADDITION, SITUATED IN THE SW¼NE¼ OF SECTION 9, 

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6
TH

 P.M., IN SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY, NEBRASKA. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. Shane Aulick and Annette Aulick, husband and wife, (the “Aulicks”) as the owners of 

the property involved, have requested the City of Scottsbluff vacate the following property: 

 

Lots 6 and 7, The Ridge Estates Subdivision, situated in the Southwest Quarter of 

the Northeast Quarter of Section 9, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6
th

 

P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, more particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the East Quarter Corner of Section 9, thence westerly on the East-

West centerline of Section 9, on an assumed bearing of N88°11'10"W, a distance 

of 1908.08 feet, thence bearing N01°48'50"E a distance of 302.51 feet to the point 

of intersection with the southeast corner of Lot 7, The Ridge Estates Subdivision, 

as monumented by a 5/8" Rebar, said point also being the true Point of Beginning, 

thence northerly on the east line of said Lot 7, bearing N02°50'47"E, a distance of 

534.28 feet, to the point of intersection with a tangent curve to the left, said curve 

having a central angle of 84°39'17", a radius of 25.00 feet, a chord bearing of 

N39°28'52"W and a chord length of 33.67 feet, thence northwesterly on the arc of 

said curve and said Lot 7, a distance of 36.94 feet, thence bearing N81°48'31"W, 

on said north line of Lot 7, a distance of 160.38 feet to the northwest corner of 

said Lot 7, also being the northeast corner of Lot 6, thence bearing N81°48'31"W, 

on the north line of said Lot 6 a distance of 227.80 feet to the northwest corner of 

said Lot 6, thence bearing S02°50'47"W, on the west line of said Lot 6 a distance 

of 328.43 feet to the south line of said Lot 6, thence bearing S52°00'26"E on the 

south line of said Lot 6 a distance of 162.16 feet, thence bearing S87°09'13"E on 

south line of said Lot 6 a distance of 94.21 feet to the southeast corner of said Lot 

6, also being the southwest corner of Lot 7, thence bearing S43°34'16"E on the 

south line of said Lot 7 a distance of 251.73 feet to the southeast corner of said 

Lot 7, said point being the Point of Beginning, containing an area of 4.00 Acres, 

more or less. 

 

Section 2. The City Council finds that the Aulicks are the Owners and that it is in the best 

interests of the City that the property be vacated as requested. 

 

Section 3. Lots 6 and 7, The Ridge Estates Subdivision situated in the Southwest Quarter of the 

Northeast Quarter of Section 9, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6
th

 p.m., Scotts Bluff 

County, Nebraska, as more fully described above, is hereby vacated. 

 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication in 

pamphlet form, as provided by law. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on _____________, 2015. 

 

 

 

        __________________________________ 

        Mayor 

ATTEST:      

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk    (Seal)  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 94 / 152



Planning Commission Minutes 1 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 2 

August 10, 2015 3 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 4 

 5 

The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 6 

Monday, August 10, 2015, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 7 

Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 8 

circulation in the City, on July 31, 2015. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that 9 

the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable 10 

accommodation to attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services 11 

Department, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public 12 

inspection at Development Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could 13 

modify the agenda at the meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A 14 

similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission 15 

member. An agenda kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the 16 

Development Services Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting. 17 

 18 

ITEM 1: Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 19 

members:  Angie Aguallo, Anita Chadwick, Callan Wayman, David Gompert, Jim Zitterkopf, Henry Huber, 20 

and Becky Estrada.   Absent: Mark Westphal, and Dana Weber. City officials present: Annie Urdiales, 21 

Planning Administrator, Annie Folck, City Planner, and Gary Batt, Code Administrator II. 22 

 23 

ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 24 

copy of such is posted on bookcase in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those interested 25 

parties. 26 

 27 

ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None.   28 

 29 

ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None 30 

 31 

ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None 32 

 33 

ITEM 6: The minutes of July 13, 2015 were reviewed and approved. A motion was made to accept the 34 

minutes by Gompert, and seconded by Chadwick.  “YEAS”:  Huber, Gompert, Aguallo, Chadwick, and 35 

Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: Zitterkopf, & Wayman.   None.  ABSENT: Weber, & Westphal.   36 

Motion carried. 37 

 38 
ITEM 7A:    The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for an ordinance request from property 39 

owners, Shane & Annette Aulick, to vacate Lots 6 & 7, of the Ridge Estates Subdivision.  This ordinance 40 

if approved will be filed against the final plat of Lots 1 through 7, The Ridge Estates which was approved 41 

on November 2, 2009.  The vacated lots will be absorbed into unplatted farm land to the south which is 42 

zoned Agricultural. The two lots are approximately 4 acres. The property owners are planning on building 43 

an accessory structure on this land which will allow him to store his equipment closer to the cropland. The 44 

lots are currently seeded to alfalfa. 45 

 46 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Zitterkopf to make a positive 47 

recommendation to City Council to approve the ordinance to vacate lots 6 and 7, of the Ridge Estates 48 

Subdivision.  “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Zitterkopf, Chadwick, Gompert, Wayman, Huber, and Estrada. “NAYS”: 49 

None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, & Weber.   Motion carried. 50 

 51 

ITEM 7B:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a rezone request from Shane & 52 

Annette Aulick for proposed vacated lots  6 and 7, Ridge Estates Subdivision, situated in the  SW ¼ of 53 

the NE ¼  of Section 9, T22N, R55W of the 6
th
 P.M., Scotts Bluff, County, Nebraska, from R-1  single 54 

family residential to Ag – Agricultural.  This rezone is requested as part of the ordinance to vacate the lots 55 

and the Agricultural zone will fit the current zoning of the area they will be absorbed into.    56 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 95 / 152



Conclusion:  A motion was made by Zitterkopf and seconded by Gompert to approve the rezone of 57 

proposed vacated lots 6 & 7, The Ridge Estates Subdivision situated in the SW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 58 

9, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff, County, Nebraska.   “YEAS”:   Huber, Aguallo, Chadwick, 59 

Gompert, Zitterkopf, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Weber, & 60 

Westphal.   Motion carried. 61 

 62 

ITEM 7C: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a final plat of Lots 7, 8, and 9, Block 6A, 63 

Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision a replat of Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision, situated in 64 

the NW ¼ of Section 26, T22N, R55W of the 6
th
 P.M., City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, NE.  The 65 

applicant(s), Carl & Cynthia Francisco, property owners, represented by Baker and Associates, have 66 

requested approval of the final plat. The final plat consists of three separate lots, Lot 9 is developed and 67 

is presently where Mr. Francisco’s business is located, it abuts Panhandle Coop to the north and there is 68 

access from Lot 9 onto the Coop lot on the south end. 69 

 70 

The City has recently worked with other commercial zones regarding alley locations for commercial lots 71 

and is working on changing the language in current code to allow for review on a case by case basis.  We 72 

have several existing commercial lots without alley access and they have developed to allow for large 73 

delivery trucks and maintenance trucks to get in and out of these larger lots.  Staff worked with the 74 

property owners and property owners to the west on the best alley location, they had previously tried an 75 

alley to the west of all three lots – lining up with Ave D on the north, they are worried that this will become 76 

a short cut from the residential development and cause problems for the commercial area. It was decided 77 

to put an alley on the west line of lots 7 and 8 with a twenty foot easement along the south end between 78 

lots  8 & 9.  This will fulfill the requirement of alleys/easements in business lots per code.  In the future 79 

when the lots develop they may be able to vacate the alley to work with proposed development.  80 

Properties to the north are zoned R-1A, and C-3, properties to the west is zoned C-2 the property itself 81 

and to the East is zoned M-1. Property to the south is zoned PBC.    82 

 83 

This replat will allow for commercial development of the parcels. Existing infrastructure is in place along 84 

Avenue B and to the north for both water and sewer. 85 

 86 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Huber and seconded by Wayman to approve the final plat of lots 7, 87 

8, and 9, Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision of Block 6A, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision  88 

situated in the SW ¼ of Section 26, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., City of Scottsbluff,  Scotts Bluff, County, 89 

Nebraska.   “YEAS”:   Huber, Aguallo, Chadwick, Gompert, Zitterkopf, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: 90 

None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Weber, & Westphal.   Motion carried. 91 

 92 

ITEM 8. Unfinished Business:  Annie Folck spoke to the Planning Commission about an upcoming 93 

training class in Kearney on September 28, & 29
th
.  The conference will address following the 94 

comprehensive plan for making good zoning decisions and good findings of fact.  The other session will 95 

be Open meeting procedures and how to manage public hearing procedures.  The other workshop will be 96 

held either here in Scottsbluff or Gering on October 15
th
.  PADD along with the City are working on putting 97 

together the training which will have a condensed version of the above and other planning and zoning 98 

topic.  As the plans progress we will update the Commission.  If interested please let us know so we can 99 

make sure to get everyone registered.. 100 

  101 

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Aguallo and seconded by Chadwick. 102 

The meeting was adjourned at 6.25 p.m. “YEAS”:  Gompert, Zitterkopf, Wayman, Aguallo, Chadwick, 103 

Huber, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Weber, and Westfield.   Motion carried. 104 

 105 

 ___________________________________ 106 

Becky Estrada, Chairperson 107 

 108 

Attest: ______________________________ 109 

Annie Urdiales 110 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 96 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to receive additional information  regarding the 
establishment of a Community Redevelopment Authority and give 
direction to staff.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, Assistant City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 97 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 98 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 99 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 100 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 101 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider an agreement with the Nebraska Department 
of Environmental Quality for the receipt of $100,000 of grant funds 
to be used to purchase a wheel loader and mulch screen.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 102 / 152



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  August 17, 2015 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Council to consider an agreement with the Nebraska Department of 
Environmental Quality for the receipt of $100,000 of grant funds to be used to purchase a wheel 
loader and mulch screen 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Public Works 
 

PRESENTATION BY:    
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The City was awarded $100,000 from the Waste Reduction and 
Recycling Incentive fund through the Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality.  The funds 
are to purchase a new loader and screen to improve the City’s mulch operation, better utilizing 
our wood waste. In order to be eligible to receive these funds, the City must agree to match the 
grant with $65,000 of City funds that will go towards the purchase of the equipment and $15,000 
of staff time that will be spent on creating mulch out of wood waste.  The staff time committed is 
similar to the amount of staff time that is spent grinding trees and disposing of wood waste 
currently. 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:    Staff recommends approval of the grant agreement 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes  Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)    

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No     Further Instructions    

 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 103 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 104 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 105 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 106 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 107 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 108 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

7/31/2015 

Full Name

Full Name

Phone

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 109 / 152



Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality
Waste Reduction and Recycling

Grant Application

Grant Information

Application Number: 570
Award Year: 2015
How are you applying? Political Subdivision
Program: Waste Reduction & Recycling Incentive
Program Category: Disposal Fee
How many years are you applying
for?

Total Grant Funds Requested: $100,000.00
Total Matching Cash Funds: $80,000.00
Total Matching Non-Cash Funds: $0.00

Applicant Information

Title: Ms
First Name: Annie
Last Name: Folck
Position: Planner
Organization Name: CIty of Scottsbluff
Address: 2525 Circle Drive
City: Scottsbluff
County: Scotts Bluff
State: NE
Zip: 69361
Telephone: (308) 630-6244
Email: afolck@scottsbluff.org

Contact Information

Title: Ms
First Name: Annie
Last Name: Folck
Position: Planner
Address: 2525 Circle Drive
City: Scottsbluff
State: NE
Zip: 69361
Telephone: (308) 630-6244
Email: AFOLCK@SCOTTSBLUFF.ORG

Funding

Personnel Expenses
Items such as wages, employer's share of taxes, health insurance, pension costs, workers comp, other (specify)

Personnel Grant Funds Requested Matching Cash Funds Matching Non Cash Funds
Steve Schlager, Solid Waste $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00

Page: 1 of 5         

Attachment A
DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 110 / 152



Equipment Operator
John Isom, Solid Waste Equipment
Operator

$0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00

Totals $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00

Supplies
Supplies Total - Office Supplies, film processing, audio/visual supplies, educational training materials,
promotional materials, other (specify)

Grant Funds Requested Matching Cash Funds Matching Non-Cash Funds
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Notes:

Operating Expenses
Items such as telephone, utilities, internet, advertising, promotional expenses, rent, insurance, professional fees,
other (specify)

Operational Activity Grant Funds Requested Matching Cash Funds Matching Non Cash Funds

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Travel
Items such as airfare, hotel, ground transportation, registration, meals away from home, mileage

Travel Activity Grant Funds Requested Matching Cash Funds Matching Non Cash Funds

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Contractual Services
Estimate only. Bids/price quotes not needed until notified of award.

Contractual Grant Funds Requested Matching Cash Funds Matching Non Cash Funds

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Equipment
Estimate only. Bids/price quotes not needed until time of award.

Equipment Grant Funds Requested Matching Cash Funds Matching Non Cash Funds

Totals $100,000.00 $65,000.00 $0.00

Page: 2 of 5         

DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 111 / 152



Narratives
Describe the project and what the project will accomplish.

The City of Scottsbluff currently accepts yard waste into its compost facility.  We currently have a tree pile
with an estimated volume of 6,000 cubic yards.  Some of this wood waste will be chipped and mixed into
the compost as a bulking agent; however, there is far more wood waste available than is necessary for
the composting process.  In the past, this wood waste has been burned, but in recent years, the City has
been either stockpiling it or using it for composting purposes.  We would like to obtain the necessary
equipment to create a good mulch product that could be used in City landscapes or provided to the
public.  The City has recently purchased a new chipper and trommel screen for the composting process.
While this equipment works well for creation of compost, it does not work as well for creating wood mulch.
An additional trommel screen is needed to create mulch that would be of a satisfactory consistency for
use in landscaping.  Also, an additional loader is needed to allow the facility to process an increased
amount of wood waste.  This will ensure that the existing stockpiles of wood waste as well as any wood
products brought into the yard waste facility in the future will be processed into a beneficial product for
reuse, rather than sent to the landfill.

Provide a timeline with specific tasks to be accomplished at each milestone date during the 1 year
grant term.

September 1, 2015- obtain three bids for necessary equipmentJanuary 1, 2016- Equipment delivered t
o compost facilityApril 1, 2016- Mulch provided to City parks department and/or the public

What is your service area?  You may include a map or other materials.

The City of Scottsbluff currently accepts yard waste from the Cities of Scottsbluff and Gering (combined
population of about 25,000) as well as from the public.  Most of the material that comes from the public
comes from local landscapers and arborists.

Explain how your project will benefit the area defined for your project.

This project will allow the City to accept increasing amounts of wood waste and turn it into a beneficial
product that can be used by the City or made available to the public.  Once the mulch process is refined
to create a high-quality wood mulch, we could consider expanding the amount of wood waste we accept.
Currently, most mulch in the area is shipped in from Colorado at a minimum retail price of about $25 per
cubic yard.

How was the need for this project determined?

The City has been purchasing mulch for landscaping projects would like to find a way to process the
wood waste that is taken to our compost facility into a product that could replace the mulch we are
currently purchasing.  Instead of paying for mulch to be hauled from out of state to put on our parks, we
could produce our own out of a material that heretofore has been considered a waste product.

What mechanism will be used to measure/analyze program effectiveness?

We will track the number of cubic yards of mulch that is created from wood waste and keep records of
how much of it is used on City property or provided to the public.

Page: 3 of 5         

DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 112 / 152



Explain how your program will achieve demonstrable direct result.

After one year, the City will have an effective process for creating mulch from wood waste.  It is our goal
to produce, at a minimum, enough mulch for all of our City properties so that we can utilize our own
mulch instead of buying it elsewhere.  Once this process has been established, the City will be able to
announce to the public that we have a beneficial use for tree waste and we can consider expanding the
program.  If enough product is available, we can consider selling the final product either directly to the
public or selling it wholesale to local landscape companies, which will help to cover ongoing operating
and maintenance costs.

Are there other providers or entities that provide similar services as this project?  if so, please
explain how this project is different.

Currently, there are no other local entities that provide similar services.  The nearest entity that has a
similar program that we are aware of is in Sidney, about 75 miles away.

Are there other entities that would partner with this project?  Who are they?

We will continue our partnership with the City of Gering to accept their yard waste as part of this project.

Will this project be on-going after the funding has ended?

This project will be on-going after the funding has ended.  The City will be accepting and processing yard
waste for the foreseeable future.

Explain how your program promotes end-markets for recycled materials and/or the purchase of
products made or recycled materials.

This program will promote the use of wood mulch that is locally sourced, rather than shipped in from other
states.  It will encourage the end-users (both the City and the public) to consider where their mulch
comes from, and to favor products that do not have to be shipped over long distances for end use,
reducing fuel usage and emissions, while also diverting material from the landfill.

Does the project create end-use markets for recyclables in Nebraska?  If yes, explain.

Yes.  The focus of this project is for the City, and eventually the public, to use a mulch product that is
created from locally sourced wood waste.  It will encourage the public and local landscapers to bring
wood waste to the City's yard waste facility to be processed into mulch rather than burning it or disposing
of it in other ways.

Will the value or marketability of the recycled materials be increased?  If yes, explain.

Yes.  The goal of this project is to create a wood mulch that is comparable in value to the kind that can be
purchased commercially.  This will add a great amount of value to the wood waste that is currently stored
at the yard waste facility.

Identify the markets you have secured for all recyclable materials that will be collected or
processed with grant funds.

The wood waste will be collected from the Cities of Scottsbluff and Gering as well as from the public,
primarily from local arborists and landscapers.

Page: 4 of 5         

DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 113 / 152



Authorization
I certify have authority under the laws of the State of Nebraska to sign this grant application and that the
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete.

Applicant Full Name Date
Annie Folck 2/5/2015

Page: 5 of 5         

DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 114 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 115 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 116 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 117 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 118 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 119 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 120 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 121 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 122 / 152



DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C7404F-073A-4CA6-9626-54771FBD7604

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 123 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Consideration and approval of specifications for the purchase of 
one, new, used or demonstrator front wheel loader and authorize 
City Clerk to advertise for bids to be received until 2:00 p.m. 
September 8, 2015.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, Assistant City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 124 / 152



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of:  August 17, 2015   
 

AGENDA TITLE:  Council to approve advertisement for bids for a wheel loader for the compost facility 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Environmental Services 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   City Manager Rick Kuckkahn/ Asst. City Manager Nathan Johnson 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  The Environmental Service Department is requesting approval to go out for bids 
for a new wheel loader for the compost facility.  The loader will accommodate the growing facility’s needs and 
help with the new process at the compost facility.  The city has been awarded $100,000.00 grant through 
NDEQ to help defer the cost of new equipment.  (Wheel Loader and 2” screen)  The NDEQ grant just request 
we obligate $65,000.00 of our funds for matching cost and another $15,000.00 in-kind for salary of equipment 
operators for the first year. 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  The Environmental Service Department is recommending that the council 
approve to go out for bids for a new loader for the compost facility.  This piece of equipment will be added to 
what the compost facility currently has available.  But will allow more than one operator to work on the compost 
and mulch at the same time while still assisting the public.  We have already received three (3) quotes for the 
wheel loader per grant terms and would like to open bids to the public. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract    Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)                     approve to go out for bids for a wheel loader 
 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes  X  No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 

 Murphy Tractor & Equipment 
220810 Hwy 92 East 
Gering, NE 69341 
308-436-2177 

 Nebraska Machinery 
POB 519  
Scottsbluff, NE 69363 
308-632-6163 

 Titan Machinery 
3211 Rodeo Road 
North Platte, NE 69101 
308-532-6571 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 125 / 152



 
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 

Sealed bids will be received by the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska at the City Clerk's Office, City 

Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, Nebraska, 69361 until 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, September 8, 

2015 for furnishing ONE, NEW, OR DEMONSTRATOR FRONT WHEEL LOADER. 

Bids must be made on the bid form found in the specifications and submitted in a sealed envelope 

labeled “Bid on One, New, or Demonstrator Front Wheel Loader”.    

Specifications and Instructions to Bidders are available at the office of the City Clerk.  The 

Council reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive irregularities. 

 

      /s/ Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk 

Publish – 3 times:  

Friday, August 21, 2015 

Friday, August 28, 2015 

Friday, September 4. 2015 

 

 

         

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 126 / 152



Bid specifications for 524K or similar 4-wheel drive loader 

ENGINE 

1. Six cylinder, turbocharged, charge air cooled diesel engine and shall be designed and built by the 
manufacture 

2. Engine shall be certified to EPA Final Tier 4/EU Stage IV 
3. Engine shall have a wet-sleeve cylinder liner design for improved cylinder cooling over dry 

sleeve and cast-in-bore design for improved cylinder and piston ring durability. 
4. Engine displacement shall be no less than 6.8 liters (414 cu.in) 
5. Engine net peak power shall be no less than 141 hp (105kW) @ 1,700 rpm 
6. Engine shall develop at least a 50% torque rise and should have at least 459 lb. ft. net peak 

torque @ 1,200 rpm. 
7. Fuel system shall be high-pressure, common rail 
8. Daily check points shall be accessible from one side of the engine and shall be done from ground 

level. 
9. Under-hood engine air cleaner shall be dry type, dual element with a restriction sensor and in-

cab restriction warning light. 
10. The loader will have under hood pre-screened air intake to minimize plugging. 
11. Access to engine will be open from both sides with side opening, full access service doors. 
12. Engine shall have no less than 30-micron rated primary fuel filter with water separator. 
13. Loader shall be equipped with heavy-duty steel fuel tank guard. 
14. Service interval for the engine oil and filter shall be 500 hours. 
15. The unit should have an auto-idle, auto-shutdown feature for the engine as standard 

equipment. 
16. The electrical system shall be 24 volt with 130 amp alternator. 

COOLING 

1. Unit shall have a proportionally controlled, hydraulically driven, 90 degree-swing-out fan, 
standard equipment. 

2. The unit will have two-side access to all coolers. 
3. Air intake shall be pre-screened (3 mm perforations) for each cooling component. 
4. Cooling system shall be isolated from the engine compartment. 
5. Unit shall have a coolant recovery tank provided. 
6. Unit shall have a fan-guard. 
7. Fluid levels should be easily checked by sight gauges or overflow tank. 

POWER TRAIN 

1. Unit shall have a Countershaft-type, Power Shift transmission – 4 forward, 3 reverse gears. 
2. The transmission shall be electronically controlled, adaptive, with load and speed dependent 

shift modulation. 
3. Shift modes shall be manual, auto to 1st or 2nd, kick down or kick up/down. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 127 / 152



4. Service internal for the transmission oil filter shall be 2,000 hours. 
5. The transmission clutch calibration shall be performed from the cab monitor and shall have 

three clutch cutoff settings adjustable on the switch pad. 
6. Unit shall have steering column or joystick mounted F-N-R and gear-select lever, kick-down 

button on hydraulic lever.  Will also have quick shift feature that allows pushbutton gear 
changes, one gear at a time. 

7. Sight gauge showing transmission fluid shall be at ground-level. 
8. Transmission filter restriction shall be displayed in the cab. 
9. The transmission shall be able to reach 22.4 mph in 4th gear and 14.3 mph in 3rd gear with 

20.5R25 tires. 

AXELS/BRAKES 

1. The final drives shall be heavy-duty inboard planetary. 
2. The loader shall have two brake pedals with an activation switch to allow left brake pedal to 

switch between a brake and neutralizer or brake only function. 
3. The service brake shall be hydraulically actuated, inboard sun shaft mounted, oil cooled, self-

adjusting, single disc and sealed from water, mud and dust contamination. 
4. Rear axle shall not have less than 24 degree total oscillation, stop to stop, when equipped with 

20.5R25 tires. 
5. The dipstick port and housing fill shall be at the top of the axle. 
6. The front axle shall be hydraulically actuated, disc clutch style, locking differential for maximum 

traction when required but with less tire wear than limited slip or no-spin differentials. 
7. The loader shall have a standard hydraulic locking front with conventional rear and optional dual 

locking front and rear. 
8. The loader shall have optional automatic differential lock. 

HYDRAULIC SYSTEM 

1. Hydraulic filter shall be in the hydraulic tank with service interval of 4,000 hours. 
2. The hydraulic fluid shall have a rated life of 4,000 hours. 
3. The hydraulic system shall be pressure-compensating load-sensing for reduced fuel 

consumption and better fluid heating compared to open center hydraulic systems. 
4. Hydraulic tank capacity should be no less than 31.4 gallons for extended hydraulic fluid intervals 

and cooler systems temperature. 
5. Unit will be provided with an automatic return to dig to level attachment. 
6. In cab adjustable automatic boom height kick out control. 
7. Unit will be provided with in-cab adjustable automatic boom return-to-carry control. 
8. Unit shall be equipped with either single-lever joystick or two-lever fingertip pilot-operated 

controls. 
9. A sight gauge will be provided for checking hydraulic reservoir fluid. 
10. Hydraulic pump shall be variable-displacement, axial-piston pump: closed-center, pressure-

compensating system. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 128 / 152



11. Loader steering articulation angle shall be no less than 80 degrees, 40 degrees in each direction. 

ELECTRICAL 

1. Two batteries shall be included, 24 bolt, 950 CCA, with a rated reserve of no less than 25 amps 
for 190-min at 80F. 

2. The unit shall have a solid-state electrical power distribution system using circuit board 
technology and solid-state switches. 

3. The unit shall have a keyless starting system with configurable security settings. 
4. Unit’s electrical system will be protected by a 150 amp circuit breaker. 
5. The unit shall be provided with a lockable master electrical disconnect switch. 
6. Cab will be pre-wired for a rotating beacon/strobe light. 
7. The in-cab switch module shall be sealed to keep out dirt, dust and airborne debris. 
8. Unit shall be equipped with (4) front; (2) rear driving lights with guards, turn signals and flashers, 

stop and tail lights.  The tail lights shall be LED type mounted high up in the rear grille for 
protection from damage and better sight visibility and shall have a normal service life equal to 
the machine. 

9. Optional LED lighting for greater visibility during night time operations. 
10. Unit shall be equipped with analog display for: engine coolant temperature, transmission oil 

temperature, hydraulic oil temperature, and engine oil pressure. 
11. Unit shall have digital readout for: engine rpm, odometer, transmission gear/direction indicator, 

speedometer, hour meter, fuel level and DEF lever. 
12. Unit shall have operator warning light for: check engine, engine oil pressure, engine air 

restriction, battery voltage, transmission filter restriction, brake pressure, hydraulic oil filter, 
transmission fault, hydraulic oil temperature. 

OPERATOR STATION 

1. Unit shall be equipped with a Cab with ROPS/FOPS Level 1 protection, including A/C and heater 
and be multiplane isolation mounted for noise/vibration reduction. 

2. Orange colored 3” retractable seat belt shall be provided. 
3. Steering wheel shall be tiltable. 
4. 3-point contact all times at the front and rear of the loader and around the roof-line. 
5. The cab shall have continuous and unobstructed glass from roofline to floor for visibility in tight 

quarters. 
6. A seat backrest extension will be standard. 
7. Cab shall have a minimum of 2 cup holders, personal cooler holder/storage compartment for 

operator’s manual, rubber floor mats. 

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS 

1. Unit shall be equipped with 20.5R25, 1 star L-3 tires with multi-piece rims 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 129 / 152



2. Machine Full Turn 40 degree tipping load with standard Z-bar linkage with Pin-on GP Bucket 
with Bolt-on Edge, with no tire defection 2.75 cu yd. (2.3m3) shall be at least 20,212 lb. (9,168 
kg) 

3. Front tires shall be covered with fenders. 
4. Easily accessible remote start battery terminals. 
5. The counterweight shall be built-in. 
6. Unit will be provided with a hitch with locking pins. 
7. Unit shall have an articulation locking bar. 
8. Unit shall have vandal protection with lockable engine enclosure, right counterweight storage, 

filler access for radiator/fuel/hydraulic/transmission. 
9. The unit shall be provided with a loader boom service locking bar. 
10. Loader shall have reinforced articulation joints with double tapered roller bearings. 
11. Fuel tank capacity shall be no less than 58 gallons (220 L). 
12. Operating weight with standard equipment, Pin-On bucket with Bolt-on edge, 2.75 cy yd. 

(2.1m3), 20.5R25 tires, ROPS cab, 175 lb. operator and full fuel tank shall be no less than 27,928 
lb. (12,668 kg) 

13. Bucket breakout force shall be no less than 19,974 lbs. (9,060 kg) with manufactures standard z-
bar with pin-on 2.75 cu yd. pin on bucket and standard configuration. 

14. Ground clearance under the loader shall be no less than 15.7” (0.4m) 
15. Loader with attachment coupler and bucket shall have a height to hinge pin no less than 12’5” 

(3.77m) 
16. Dump clearance at 45 degrees at full height shall be no less than 9’1” (2.77m) with 2.75 cu yd. 

general-purpose with Bolt-on Edge bucket. 
17. Reach at 45 degree dump, 7’ clearance shall be no less than 4’9” (1.44m) with 2.75 cu yd. 

general-purpose with Bolt-on Edge bucket. 

FRAMES AND STRUCTURES 

1. Machine front frame shall be of a 4-plate design of four vertical plates extending from boom 
pivot pins reaching to the front axle to distribute boom loads on the axle.  The design is superior 
to the two-plate frames. 

2. Loader bucket bell crank linkage shall be fabricated of high strength steel for increased 
durability and strength over castings. 

3. Machine shall be equipped with an exterior mounted, ground level storage compartment. 

OPTIONAL CONFIGUATION 

1. Optional automatic reversing fan drive with monitor adjustable 20 – 40 minute time increments. 
2. Unit has optional axle coolers and filtration. 
3. Optional ride control, automatic with monitor adjustable speed settings. 
4. Optional high-lift loader linkage for additional 1’1” height to hinge pin, fully raised. 
5. Optional centrifugal engine air intake pre-cleaner for heavy airborne debris or dust. 
6. Optional centrifugal cab fresh air pre-cleaner for heavy airborne debris or dust. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 130 / 152



7. Optional heated mirrors for cold weather environments. 
8. Optional environmental drains and oil sampling for the engine oil, transmission oil, hydraulic oil, 

and engine coolant. 
9. Optional heated seats with headrest and independent height and weight adjustment for 

operator comfort and cold environments. 
10. Optional right side step. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 131 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council presentation regarding the FY 15/16 Budget clarification 
and recommendation to combine all sanitation rates (trash, yard 
waste and single stream recycling) into one single rate.  

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 132 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council to consider repealing a grant application for the 
Scottsbluff Flood Risk Assessment and Mitigation Plan, an 
optional add-on to the Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, Assistant City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 133 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports6

Council to receive an update on the Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 134 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports7

Council to receive an update on the close out of Ave. I and 
liquidated damages to Simon Construction.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 135 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 136 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports8

Council to receive an update on safety issues regarding playground 
equipment at Frank Park and give directions to staff.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, Assistant City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 137 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Reports9

Council to consider amending the Electronic Waste Services 
Agreement with Electronic Recyclers International Inc. (ERI).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, Assistant City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 138 / 152



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of:  August 17, 2015 
 

AGENDA TITLE:  Council to consider amending the Electronic Waste Services Agreement with 
Electronic Recyclers International Inc. (“ERI”) 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 
 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   Assistant City Manager, Nathan Johnson 
 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
The declining global commodity market, currently at an all-time 15 year low, has had a significant 
negative impact on the electronics and asset management recycling industry as a whole.  Due to 
these issues the attached amended agreement addresses the price that the City will pay for 
electronic recycling. 

 VDD – Video Display Devices 

o Previously charged $0.18/lb – now charged $0.27/lb 

 General Mixed Electronic Waste  

o Previously ERI paid the City $0.02/lb – now charged $0.15/lb 

 Computers/Laptops 

o Previously ERI paid the City $0.20/lb – now $0.00/lb (no payment/charge) 

 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: City staff recommends approving the amended Electronic 
Services Agreement with Electronic Recyclers International Inc. (‘ERI”) 

 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      
 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 139 / 152



 
 

 

CONFIDENTIAL  

 

8/12/15 

 

VIA EMAIL njohnson@scottsbluff.org 

 

City of Scottsbluff 

2525 Circle Drive 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

Attn: Mr. Nathan Johnson 

 

  

Re:   ERI/Summit County 

 

Dear Mr. Johnson, 

 

Pursuant to our recent letter regarding the decline in the commodity markets and our discussions, ERI is writing to amend 

that certain Electronic Waste Services Agreement, dated May 12, 2014 (the “Agreement”), by and between Electronic 

Recyclers International Inc. (“ERI”) and The City of Scottsbluff, NE. 

 

For good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, ERI and The City of Scottsbluff agree 

that the Agreement is hereby amended as further set forth on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 

reference. Except as set forth herein, the Agreement is hereby ratified and confirmed in all respects.   

 

If this Amendatory Letter accurately sets forth our mutual understanding, please indicate your acknowledgement by signing 

and initialing in the spaces provided below and returning a copy of this letter to ERI.   

To the extent ERI and The City of Scottsbluff are unable to agree to amend the Agreement as set for on Exhibit A, this letter 

shall serve as ERI’s 30 day written notice from the date hereof to terminate the Agreement.  It is our hope that you choose to 

continue to partner with ERI for your e-waste recycling needs as we appreciate your business.   

Should you have any question, please do not hesitate to ask as the entire ERI team is at your service.   

 

        Sincerely, 

 
Kevin J. Dillon 

                      Chief Marketing Officer, ERI 

      

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED: 

 

City of Scottsbluff, NE 

 

By:     

Name:     

Its:     

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 140 / 152

mailto:aaronb@co.summit.co.us


 

-2- 
 

ERI Initials:  

Customer Initials:__________ 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 

 

 

Amended Terms 

Amended Term of 

Agreement: 

 

This Amendment shall commence as of the date first set forth above and continue through May 

12, 2016.  Thereafter, the Agreement may be extended on mutually agreeable terms between 

the parties set forth in writing.  Notwithstanding the forgoing, The City of Scottsbluff, NE or 

ERI shall have the right to terminate with or without cause at any time with thirty (30) days’ 

advance written notice to the other party.  

 

Amended Covered 

Electronic Devices (CEDs) 

Pricing: 

 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

Amended Electronic Waste 

Pricing: 

 

 

VDD – Video Display Devices                                                   $0.27/lb 

General Mixed Electronic Waste                                                $0.15/lb 

Computers/Laptops                                                                     $0.00/lb 

 

Rebates Indicated as ($-.--) and/or Charges Indicated as $-.— 

Amended Freight: 

 

 

 

Not Applicable 

Packaging Supplies 

Available for Purchase:  

 

 

 

 

 
 

*Purchased supplies shall not be returned to Customer after use. 

 

Material Sorting 

Requirements: 

 

 

Sorting Requirements: 

1. CRT TV’s and Monitors 

2. DLP and Projection TV’s 

3. Flat Panel TV’s and Monitors 

4. General mixed Electronic Waste 

5. Computers and Laptops 

 

             * Items not sorted into the above categories will be subject to a $0.08/lb sorting fee.   

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 141 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance regarding the Annexation of a 
Gap Parcel of  Five Oaks Subdivision, containing  .06 acres, more 
or less in the NW ¼ of Section 14, Scotts Bluff County, NE (third 
reading).

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 142 / 152



 

  

 

 ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A PARCEL OF LAND CONSISTING OF 2,629.39 SQ. 

FT. (0.06 ACRES), MORE OR LESS, IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 

14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

IN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SAID TRACT OR PARCEL BEING 

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BELOW, AND ALLOWING FOR 

PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 
 

  

Section 1. The owners of the following described real estate (the “real estate”) have filed a 

written request that the real estate be annexed into the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the “City”). 

The real estate described below is hereby found and declared to be contiguous and adjacent to 

the corporate limits of the City, to be urban or suburban in character, and not to be agricultural 

land which is rural in character: 

 

A parcel of land known as gap parcel for annexation of the Five Oaks Block 13 

Final Plat, containing 2,629.39 sq. Ft. (0.06 acres), more or less, in the Northwest 

Quarter of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 55 West, of the 6
th

 Principal 

Meridian, in Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, said tract or parcel being more 

particularly described as follows:  

 

Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 

55 West, of the 6
th

 Principal Meridian, being a found 1” diameter steel bolt, flush 

in the surface of highway 71, stamped in part “survey mark”, whence the west 

sixteenth of said Section 14, being a found 3 1/4" diameter aluminum cap, flush in 

the surface of 42
nd

 Street, stamped in part "Baker & Associates Inc, PLS 731", 

bears South 88°13'30" East, a distance of 1326.35 feet; thence South 35°10'32" 

East, a distance of 1638.01' feet to a point on the existing northeast corner of the 

intersection of 38
th

 Street and Five Oaks Drive and to the point of beginning; 

 

Thence North 69°38'46" West, a distance of 32.78 feet; 

 

Thence North 10°24'12" EAST, a distance of 67.42 feet; 

 

Thence South 88°26'48" East, a distance of 34.93 feet to a point on the East right 

of way line of Five Oaks Drive; 

 

Thence along the East Right of Way line of Five Oaks Drive on a arc of a curve to 

the left, a radius of 211.00 feet, a central angle of 21°26'20", a distance of 78.95 

feet, (a chord bearing South 12°01'32" West, a distance of 78.49 feet) TO THE 

POINT OF BEGINNING.  

 

 Basis of Bearings: All bearings are base don the line connecting the 

Northwest corner of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 57 West, of the 6
th

 

Principal Meridian and the West sixteenth corner of said Section 14, being a grid 

bearing of South 88°13’30” East a distance of 1326.35 feet as obtained from a 

global positioning system (GPS) survey based on the Nebraska High Accuracy 

Reference Network (NHARN). Said grid bearing is NAD 83 (2011) Nebraska 

State Plane Zone 2600.  

 

The above described parcel contains 2,629.39 sq. ft. (0.06 acres), more or less. 

 

Section 2. The real estate described in paragraph 1 is hereby annexed to and included within the 

corporate limits of the City, and hereafter shall be and remain a part of the City for all purposes 

whatsoever. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 143 / 152



 

 

 

Section 3.  The owners, occupants and users of the real estate described in paragraph 1 shall be 

entitled to all the rights and privileges, and subject to all the laws, ordinances, rules and 

regulations of the City. Such owners, occupants and users shall receive substantially the benefits 

of other owners, occupants and users of lands within the City as soon as practical, and adequate 

plans and necessary City Council action, if any, to furnish such benefits as police, fire, snow 

removal and water service shall be adopted as provided in Neb. Rev. Stat. §16-120 (Reissue 

2012). 

 

Section 4.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication as 

provided in pamphlet form. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on __________________, 2015.    

 

 

       _________________________________ 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 144 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider an Ordinance relating to confidentiality of 
information provided for economic development purposes.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, Assistant City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 145 / 152



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 146 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider a Resolution authorizing additions to the 
handicapped parking spaces. 

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, Police Chief

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 147 / 152



 RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

 

1. The public safety, health, convenience and welfare require that Handicapped 

Parking Spaces be established on the public streets pursuant to §22-6-47 of the Municipal Code. 

 

2. The following public spaces on the public streets are hereby designated as 

handicapped parking spaces: 

 

Broadway Avenue: 

A portion of the east side of Broadway Avenue, two diagonal parking spaces, 

beginning at a point which is 16 feet south of the south curb line of East 16
th

 

Street. There shall then be two handicapped parking spaces immediately south of 

that point, each 9 feet wide with a 5 foot access aisle between the two spaces. 

 

First Avenue: 

The first parallel parking space immediately south of 16
th

 Street on the west side 

of First Avenue, (begins 29 feet south of the south curb line of East 16
th

 Street). 

The space shall be 8 feet in width and 22 feet in length. 

 

First Avenue 

The first parallel parking space immediately south of 17
th

 Street on the west side 

of First Avenue, beginning 45 feet south of the south curb line of 17
th

 Street. 

 

Fourth Avenue: 

The 36 feet of parking space on the east side of Fourth Avenue commencing 84 

feet north of the north curb line of East 19
th

 Street. 

 

Ninth Avenue: 

The 45 feet of parking space on the west side of Ninth Avenue commencing 188 

feet north of the north curb line of East Overland. 

 

Twelfth Avenue: 

The 22 feet of parking space on the west side of Twelfth Avenue beginning 29 

feet north of the north curb line of East 11
th

 Street. 

 

Twenty-first Avenue: 

At 1502 21
st
 Avenue: Starting 8 feet south and 2 feet west from the Southeast 

corner of the building continuing west 84 feet. 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 148 / 152



 
 
 
 2-- 

Avenue A: 

The first 38 feet of parking space commencing 107 feet north of West 21
st
 Street 

on the west side of Avenue A. 

 

East 11
th

 Street: 

Beginning on the north side of East 11
th

 Street and 30' west of the west curb line 

of 12
th

 Avenue and continuing 53'6" west of the west curb line of the intersection 

of East 11
th

 Street and 12
th

 Avenue, adjacent to the handicap ramp located on the 

sidewalk near that intersection. 

 

East 14
th

 Street: 

Two stalls 20 feet long by 10 feet wide, starting 30 feet west of 12
th

 Avenue on 

East 14
th

 Street. 

 

East 15
th

 Street: 

The fourth parallel parking space west of First Avenue on the north side of 15
th

 

Street between Broadway and First Avenue. 

 

West 15
th

 Street: 

The first 25 feet of parking space on the north side of West 15
th

 Street 

commencing 35 feet east of the east curb line of Avenue F. 

 

East 16
th

 Street: 

The first parallel parking space immediately west of the alley on the north side of 

East 16
th

 Street between Broadway and First Avenue. 

 

West 16
th

 Street: 

The fifth parallel parking space west of Broadway Avenue on the south side of 

16
th

  Street commencing 131 feet west of the west curb line of Broadway. 

 

East 19th Street: 

The third parallel parking space immediately west of First Avenue on the north 

side of 19
th

 Street commencing 68 feet west of the west curb line of First Avenue. 

 

East 21
st
 Street: 

The 46 feet of parking space on the south side of East 21
st
 Street commencing 107 

feet east of the east curb line of Fifth Avenue. 

 

Avenue K: 

The first two parking spaces on the west side of Avenue K commencing along the 

curb line of West 18
th

 Street as designated by signs posted above ground and 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 149 / 152



 
 
 
 3-- 

immediately adjacent to the parking spaces and which parking spaces are 

indicated by blue paint adjacent to each parking space. 

 

Cleveland Field: 

The first two parking spaces on the concrete pad located immediately south of the 

admission building which are designated by signs posted above ground and 

immediately adjacent to the parking spaces and which parking spaces are 

indicated by blue paint adjacent to each parking space. 

 

Avenue D: 

The first four parking spaces on the west side of Avenue D along the north curb 

line of 31
st
 Street as designated by signs posted above ground and immediately 

adjacent to the parking spaces and which parking spaces are indicated by blue 

paint adjacent to each parking space. 

  

   East 23
rd

 Street: 

The first six parking spaces along the west curb line of 3
rd

 Avenue as designated 

by signs posted above ground and immediately adjacent to the parking spaces and 

which parking spaces are indicated by blue paint adjacent to each parking space. 

 

City Hall: 

The parking space located in the south corner of the parking lot immediately west 

of City Hall, as designated by signs posted above ground and immediately 

adjacent to the parking spaces and which parking spaces are indicated by blue 

paint adjacent to each parking space. 

  

6
th

 Avenue: 

The first parking space on the west side of 6
th

 Avenue along the north curb lien of 

East 15
th

 Street, as designated by signs posted above ground and immediately 

adjacent to the parking spaces and which parking spaces are indicated by blue 

paint adjacent to each parking space. 

  

West 16
th

 Street: 

The first parking space on the west of the alley on the north side of West 16
th

 

Street, as designated by signs posted above ground and immediately adjacent to 

the parking spaces and which parking spaces are indicated by blue paint adjacent 

to each parking space. 

  

Police Station: 

The southeast corner parking space beginning along the north curb line on West 

18
th

 Street, as designated by signs posted above ground and immediately adjacent 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 150 / 152



 
 
 
 4-- 

to the parking spaces and which parking spaces are indicated by blue paint 

adjacent to each parking space. 

 

          

3. Resolution No. 11-04-03 and all other resolutions in conflict with this Resolution 

are repealed to the extent that an actual conflict with this Resolution exists. 

 

4. This Resolution shall become effective following its passage and approval. 

 

 

Passed and approved on ________________, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

                  Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

   (Seal)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 151 / 152



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 17, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/17/2015 Page 152 / 152


